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TAC InfoSec Limited continues its mission of redefining the 
future of cybersecurity with consistent growth, innovation, 
and global expansion. FY24–25 marked a milestone year 
with record-breaking financial performance, rapid client 
acquisition across more than 100 countries, and strategic 
partnerships that strengthen our leadership in vulnerability 
management. This report provides a comprehensive 
overview of our journey, from financial results and opera-
tional achievements to innovation in products, patents, and 
accreditations.
 
 

The Annual Report is structured to give shareholders and 
stakeholders a clear perspective on TAC InfoSec’s perfor-
mance and outlook. It includes an overview of financial 
growth, revenue expansion, profitability, client scalability, 
and our strong balance sheet, alongside strategic initiatives, 
acquisitions, and forward-looking plans. Each section 
reflects our commitment to transparency, innovation, and 
long-term value creation as we continue to build one of the 
world’s most trusted cybersecurity companies.
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.................................................................   25



Brand Differentiation: First-mover advantage with 
Pay-After-Compliance positioning.

Growth Projection: Anticipated to significantly contribute 
to TAC Security’s ARR and strengthen valuation trajectory.

FOUNDER, CHAIRMAN & CEO’s STATEMENT
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Dear Shareholders,

The world we live in today is more connected than ever 
before—and with that connection comes unprecedent-
ed risk. Cybersecurity is no longer a luxury; it is the very 
backbone of trust in the digital economy. At TAC Securi-
ty, we’ve always believed that securing this trust is our 
purpose, our mission, and our destiny.

Trishneet Arora
Founder, Chairman & CEO  

This year has been nothing short of transformative. In a single 
year, we welcomed 3,000 new clients across 100 countries, a 
record that cements our position among the world’s largest 
vulnerability management companies. From Fortune 500 
giants to the most disruptive startups, global enterprises chose 
TAC Security because of one undeniable truth: we deliver.

Our partnerships with some of the world’s most influential 
technology leaders—including global giants like Microsoft, 
Google, and others—showcase the confidence the industry has 
placed in us. These partnerships don’t just expand our reach; 
they amplify our responsibility to set new benchmarks in 
cybersecurity.
Financially, we have never been stronger. With consistent 
double-digit growth, a robust pipeline, and a profitable 
trajectory, TAC Security is scaling not just in size, but in 
influence.

Innovation has always been our DNA. This year, we stepped 
boldly into Web3 security, addressing the critical risks of smart 
contracts, DeFi, and crypto ecosystems. With CyberScope, our 
dedicated Web3 security arm, we are building the future of 
trust in blockchain—because the decentralized economy 
cannot thrive without uncompromising security.
 
And we also kept another promise. In 2022, I committed that 
TAC Security would launch an AI-driven cybersecurity platform. 
With Socify, we fulfilled that promise. Socify is redefining the 
SOC 2 compliance landscape, turning complexity into clarity, 
and giving businesses the speed, intelligence, and automation 
they desperately need. Early client adoption has already 
proven its potential to disrupt the compliance market and 
create a powerful new recurring revenue stream for TAC 
Security.

Looking forward, our ambitions are clear and unapologetically 
bold:

Canada will be a core growth market, and TAC Security 
Canada will rise as a regional leader just as we’ve done 
elsewhere.

Web3 Security will evolve into one of our strongest pillars, 
securing the new economy of crypto and decentralized 
applications.

Socify will scale rapidly, adding global clients, disrupting 
compliance, and creating exponential revenue growth.

And above all, we will continue to grow as the world’s 
most trusted vulnerability management company, 
targeting 10,000 clients across 100+ countries by 2026.

This journey has just begun. Our story is not about chasing 
numbers—it is about reshaping the Cybersecurity's Future. 
It is about protecting enterprises, empowering innovation, 
and creating a safer digital tomorrow.
 
As your Founder, Chairman & CEO, I assure you: the best of 
TAC Security is yet to come.
 
Together, we are not just witnessing history. We are 
creating it.

AS WE LOOK AHEAD, OUR FOCUS 
REMAINS CLEAR:

   Strengthening our leadership in vulnerability management
   Driving high-margin, subscription-based growth
   Expanding our presence across key global markets
   Delivering consistent shareholder value

Cybersecurity is no longer a choice—it is the foundation of digital 
trust. At TAC InfoSec, we are not just securing enterprises; we 
are shaping the cybersecurity future.

On behalf of the entire leadership team, I extend my gratitude to 
our shareholders, clients, partners, and employees for their 
unwavering support. Together, we are building not just a 
company, but a global cybersecurity leader.

In 2022, I promised that TAC Security would go public in the 
United States by 2025. Today, I stand before you with 
immense pride to say: we are delivering on that promise. 
Through our subsidiary, CyberScope, we are in advanced 
stages of preparing for a U.S. listing. This milestone is not just 
about financial markets; it is about honoring commitments, 
building global credibility, and demonstrating that when we 
say something, we make it happen.

MILESTONES THAT DEFINE OUR JOURNEY

KEEPING OUR PROMISE

INNOVATION AT THE CORE

THE ROAD AHEAD

A FINAL WORD



www.tacsecurity.com

I 716.04  Crore

I 563.18  Crore

%

41.41 %
Dividend payout ratio

H 7,028.29  Crore
Revenue from operations 

H 819.40 Crore
EBITDA

%

Clients Countries New Partnerships
& Accreditations 

Acquisitions
1 New Incorporation 

New Clients Acquired 
From 100+ Countries 

TAC INFOSEC LIMITED

Total Income (FY24-25) 
^160% Higher from Previous FY

Market Cap Highest as
on 24 Jan,2025�

₹ 17.81 B

52-week High/LowGross Margin

AT A GLANCE

^135% Higher from Previous FY
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ISO 17025 by A2LA
One of the First Cybersecurity 
company to achieve ISO 17025 

ADA Approved Security Lab 
Google, Microsoft, Met—led 
AppDefence Alliance’s Cyber 
Security Assessor 

Teams up with Google
as MASA Security Assessor

ioXt Approved Security Lab
Joins an Elite Group of Just 8 
authorized labs worldwide.



TAC INFOSEC LIMITED
CIN: L72900PB2016PLC045575

BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

*Mr. Bharatkumar Amrutlal Panchal Resigned from the designation of Non-Executive Director w.e.f. December 07, 2024

*Ms. Sharon Arora resigned from the designation of Company Secretary & Compliance officer w.e.f. October 22,2024. #Mr. Chinmay Tikendra 
Kumar Chokshi appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance officer w.e.f. December 07, 2024.
$Ms. Neha Garg resigned from the designation of Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. May 24, 2024.
@Mr. Vishal Jain was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. May 24, 2024 and has resigned from the designation of 
Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. September 07,2024
**Mr. Malkit Singh Bharaj was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. December 07, 2024.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Name DIN Designation 

Mr. Trishneet Arora 

Mr. Charanjit Singh 

Mr. Bharatkumar Amrutlal Panchal* 

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup 

Mr. Rajiv Vijay Nabar 

Ms. Aarti Jeetendra Juneja

07567604 

07567588 

06660419 

00132716 

10383397 

06872059 

 

Chairman, Executive Director

Whole Time Director

Non-Executive Director  

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director 

Non-Executive Independent Director 
Registered Office                                             

08th Floor, Plot No.C-203, World Tech Tower, S.A.S. Nagar (Mohali), 
Punjab, INDIA, 160055.

Tel No.: +91 9988850821
Email: company.secretary@tacsecurity.com 
Web: www.tacsecurity.com

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

Name Designation 

Ms. Sharon Arora* 

Mr. Chinmay Tikendra Kumar Chokshi# 

Ms. Neha Garg$ 

Mr. Vishal Jain@ 

Mr. Malkit Singh Bharaj** 

Mr. Trishneet Arora

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer

Chief Financial Officer  

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Chief Executive Officer

Statutory Auditor Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

M/s. Maharishi & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
(Firm Registration No. 124872W)
"Aparna", Behind Jeevandeep Hospital,
Limda Lane, Jamnagar 361 001 Gujarat, India.
Email: info@maharishiandco.in   
Tele. +91 - 288 - 2665023 – 2665024

Skyline Financial Services Private Limited
D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area Phase-I, 
New Delhi – 110020, India.
E-mail: admin@skylinerta.com 
Tel no. 011-40450193-197

Bankers To The Company

HDFC Bank, Punjab National Bank & Axis Bank
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COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

*Resigned w.e.f. December 07, 2024.

# Appointed w.e.f. March 22, 2025.

*Resigned w.e.f. December 07, 2024.

CORPORATE INFORMATION

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Name of Committee Member DIN Designation Chairperson/ Member

Ms. Aarti Jeetendra Juneja 

Mr. Rajiv Vijay Nabar 

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup 

Mr. Trishneet Arora# 

Mr. Bharatkumar Amrutlal Panchal* 

06872059 

10383397 

00132716 

07567604 

06660419 

 

Chairperson

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member  

 

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director  

Executive Director

Non-Executive Director

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

Name of Committee Member DIN Designation Nature of Directorship

Mr. Trishneet Arora 

Mr. Charanjit Singh 

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup 
 

07567604

07567588

00132716

Chairperson

Member 

Member

Chairman, Executive Director

Whole time Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Name of Committee Member DIN Designation Chairperson/ Member

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup 

Ms. Aarti Jeetendra Juneja 

Mr. Rajiv Vijay Nabar 

00132716 

06872059

10383397
 

 

Chairperson

Member 

Member 
  

 

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director  

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Name of Committee Member DIN Designation Chairperson/ Member

Mr. Rajiv Vijay Nabar 

Ms. Aarti Jeetendra Juneja 

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup

Mr. Bharatkumar Amrutlal Panchal* 

10383397 

06872059

00132716

06660419
 

 

Chairperson

Member 

Member

Member 
  

 

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Independent Director

Non-Executive Director  
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Additional Director

Independent Director

Independent Director

Founder, Director & CEO Independent Director

Managing Director, North America

Whole-time Director



DEAR SHAREHOLDERS,

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

FY24–25 has been a transformative year for TAC InfoSec 
Limited. We have not only delivered exceptional financial 
performance but also set the foundation for sustainable, 
long-term growth.

EBITDA Growth 

Particulars
Standalone-Year Ended 

31/03/2025 31/03/2024 31/03/2025 31/03/2024

Consolidated-Year Ended

Revenue From Operations 

Other Income 

Total Income

Less: Total Expenses before Depreciation, 

Finance Cost and Tax

2,348.93

169.99

2,518.92

1,099.27

1,170.15

14.44

1,184.59

508.24

3,049.59

169.99

3,219.58

1,516.55

1,170.16

14.44

1,184.60

508.37

26.60 24.97 85.20 24.97

37.43 16.25 39.42 16.25

Profit before Depreciation, Finance 

Cost and Tax 

Less: Depreciation

Less: Finance Cost

1,419.65 676.35 1,703.03 676.23

42.04 5.49 91.41 5.49

4.19 (3.52) 4.19 (3.52)

Profit Before Tax   

Less: Current Tax

Less: Deferred tax Liability (Asset)

1,355.62 635.13 1,578.41 635.01

Profit after Tax

Minority Interest

Net Profit/(Loss) after taxes, minority 

interest and share of profit/(loss) of 

associates

1,309.39 633.16 1,482.81 633.04

- - 42.19

-

1,309.39 633.16 1,440.62 633.04

  (Rs. in Lakh)
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FY 24-25FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25FY 22-23 FY 23-24

54

67

170

24%

152%

Revenue Growth

FY 24-25FY 22-23 FY 23-24

117

100

305

51

63

148

PAT Growth

(INR Million)

24%

135%

17%

160% - 2.6x Growth

Revenue Growth: Our operating revenue surged to ₹305 
Mn, a 160% increase YoY, reflecting the trust global 
enterprises place in our solutions.

Profitability: We reported ₹170 Mn EBITDA and ₹148 Mn 
PAT, representing 152% and 135% YoY growth, respectively.

Client Scale: With over 3,000 new clients added across 100+ 
countries, TAC InfoSec is rapidly scaling into a global 
cybersecurity powerhouse.

Market Confidence: Our market capitalization reached a 
record ₹17.81 B, demonstrating investor faith in our vision 
and execution.

These achievements are underpinned by strong fundamen-
tals—a debt-free balance sheet, positive cash flows, high 
reserves, and no dilution of promoter shareholding. We 
continue to leverage IPO funds prudently to accelerate R&D 
and expand our global go-to-market strategy.



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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The above subsidiaries have been consolidated in the financial statements of the Company from their respective dates of acquisi-
tion/incorporation, in accordance with applicable accounting standards.

Sr No. Name of Company
Acquired  Consolidated as Date of Acquisition/

Incorporation 

Holding by 
TAC Infosec 
Limited (%)

Holding by 
TAC Security 
Inc. (%)

01 TAC Security Inc March 11, 2024 100.00% -

100.00% -

Wholly Owned 

Subsidiary of TAC 

Infosec Limited

02

Sandia IT & 

Cybersecurity 

Services, LLC

September 29, 2024 100.00%-

Wholly Owned 

Subsidiary of 

TAC Security Inc.

03
TAC Cyber Security 

Consultancy L.L.C.
September 29, 2024

Wholly Owned 

Subsidiary of 

TAC Infosec Ltd

60.00% -04 CyberScope, Ι.Κ.Ε February 04, 2025
Subsidiary of 

TAC Infosec Ltd

- 100.00%05 VulMan Ltd January 24, 2025
Subsidiary of 

TAC Security Inc.

* Sandia IT & Cybersecurity Services, LLC and VulMan Ltd have not commenced business operations up to March 31, 2025.

During the year under review, the total income of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 stood at Rs. 3219.58 Lakh as 
against the total income of Rs. 1184.59 Lakh for the previous financial year 2023-24. The Company’s consolidated total income 
increased by 171.75% over the previous year.

Your Company has earned a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 1,440.62 Lakh during the year 2024-25 as compared to Rs. 633.04 Lakhs in 
the previous financial year 2023-24. The profit of your Company increased by approximately 127.57% as compared to previous 
financial year. The increase in profit is due to increase in other income of the Company as well as reduction in other expense of 
the Company over previous financial year.

During the year, your Company has not apportioned any 
amount to other reserve. Total amount of net profit is carried 
to the Reserves & Surplus as shown in the Balance Sheet of 
your Company.

TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE:

With a view to conserve and save the resources for future 
prospects of your Company, the Directors have decided not 
to declared any dividend for the financial year 2024-25.

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 124 and 125 of the Act, 
there is no amount of Dividend remaining unclaimed / unpaid 
for a period of 7 (seven) years and/or unclaimed Equity 
Shares which are required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

DIVIDEND:

Initial Public Offer And Listing Of Equity Shares:

The Board of Directors had, in their meeting held on Friday, 
January 12, 2024, proposed the Initial Public Offer of not 
exceeding 28,29,600 (Twenty-Eight Lakhs Twenty-Nine 
Thousand and Six Hundred only) equity shares at such price 
as may be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation 
with the Lead Manager. The Members of your Company had 
also approved the proposal of the Board of Directors in their 
Extra-ordinary General Meeting held on Saturday, January 13, 
2024. 

Pursuant to the authority granted by the Members of the 
Company, the Board of Directors had appointed Beeline 
Capital Advisors Private Limited as Lead Manager and Skyline 
Financial Services Private Limited as Registrar to the Issue and 
Share Transfer Agent for the proposed Public Issue.

Your Company had applied to National Stock Exchange of 
India Limited (“NSE”) for in-principal approval for listing its 
equity shares on the Emerge Platform of the NSE. National 
Stock Exchange of India Limited has, vide its letter dated, 
March 12, 2024, granted it’s In- Principal Approval to the 
Company.

Your Company had filed Prospectus to the Registrar of the 
Company, Chandigarh on March 18, 2024. The Public Issue 
was opened on Wednesday, March 27, 2024 and closed on 
Tuesday, April 02, 2024. The Basis of Allotment was finalized 
by Company, Registrar to the issue and merchant banker in 
consultation with the National Stock Exchange of India 
Limited on April 03, 2024. The Company had applied for listing 
of its total equity shares to National Stock Exchange of India 
Limited and it has granted its approval vide its letter dated 
April 04, 2024. The trading of equity shares of the Company 
commenced on April 05, 2024 at Emerge Platform of NSE. 

COMPANY BACKGROUND:



Authorized Capital:

During the year under review, there was no change in the 
Authorized share capital of your Company. 

The Authorized Share Capital of your Company as on March 
31, 2025, is Rs. 13,00,00,000/- (Rupees Thirteen Crore Only) 
divided into 1,30,00,000 (One Crore Thirty Lakh) Equity Shares 
of Rs.10.00/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital:

During the year under review, the following changes were 
made in paid-up share capital of the company.

Pursuant to the Initial Public Offer of Equity Shares by 
the Company, the Board of Directors, in their meeting 
held on April 03,2024 has allotted total 28,29,600 Equity 
Shares of Rs. 10/- each at price of Rs. 106/- per Equity 
Share (Including a share premium of Rs. 96/- Per Equity 
Share) to the successful allottees, whose list have been 
finalized by the Company, the Registrar to the issue and 
merchant banker in consultation with National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited.

SHARE CAPITAL:

The Company raised funds of Rs. 29.99 Crores through Initial Public Offering (IPO) during financial year 2024-25. 

UTILISATION OF IPO PROCEEDS:
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Sr No. Original Object Original Allocation Funds Utilized up 
to March 31, 2025 Unutilized Amount

(Rs.in Crores)

01

Acquisition of TAC Security 

Inc (Delaware, USA) and 

making it Wholly Owned 

Subsidiary thereon

-0 -

02
Investment in Human resources 

and Product Development
-18.65 18.65

03 General Corporate Purposes 4.377.44 3.07

04 Public Issue Expenses 3.90*3.90 -

Total 8.2729.99 21.72

*Actual amount utilized includes reimbursement of amount of expenses incurred towards issue related expenses during the period from 

January 01, 2023 to till the date of listing of Equity Shares in terms of final prospectus dated 2nd April, 2024

During the year, the Company has not changed its business 
or object and continues to be in the same line of business as 
per the main object of the Company.

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Accordingly, the current Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up 
Capital of the Company stands at Rs. 10,47,96,000/- (Rupees 
Ten Crore Forty-Seven Lakhs Ninety-Six Thousand Only) 
divided into 1,04,79,600 (One Crore Four Lakhs Seventy-Nine 
Thousand Six Hundred) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

Requisite disclosures as required under Regulation 14 of 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee 
Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 read with SEBI 
circular no. CIR/CFD/POLICY CELL/2/2015 dated June 16, 2015 
with regard to TAC Employee Stock Option Scheme-2024 is 
available on the website of the Company https://tacsecuri-
ty.com/investor-relations/  

M/s. SCS and Co LLP, Company Secretaries, Secretarial 
Auditors of the Company have issued a certificate with 
respect to the implementation of TAC Employee Stock Option 
Scheme-2024 which would be placed before the members at 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and a 
copy of the same shall be available for inspection at the 
registered office.

The Shareholders of the Company vide Postal Ballot dated 
September 08, 2024 have approved TAC Employee Stock 
Option Scheme-2024. The Shareholders of the Company have 
approved to grant total option of 2,00,000 (Two Lakhs Only) 
fully paid-up equity shares of ₹10 each of the Company 
(“Equity Share(s)”), under one or more tranches to the 
employees of the Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration committee has granted 
total 56,400 (out of which 50,600 were originally granted) 
equity stock options on November 06, 2024; 50,000 equity 
stock options on March 22, 2025 and 2000 equity stock 
options on June 02, 2025 to the eligible employees of the 
Company at the face value of Rs. 10 each (‘ESOPs’), at the 
grant price of Rs. 10 (Rupees Ten only) per option.

Employees Stock Option Scheme (ESOS):
https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/  

https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/  



Mr. Trishneet Arora 

Mr. Charanjit Singh 

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup

Ms. Aarti Jeetendra 
       Juneja

Mr. Rajiv Vijay
       Nabar 
 

Chairman, 
Executive 
Director and
CEO

Whole time 
Director

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director

 56,60,830

 

3,05,830

-

-

-

January 08, 2024

January 08, 2024

January 13, 2024

January 13, 2024

January 13, 2024

2

3

8

-

1

1

-

7

2

3

-

-

4

1

-

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Constitution of Board:
As on the date of this report, the Board comprises of the following Directors;

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
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Name of Director Category Cum 
Designation

Date of
Appointment
at current Term 
& designation

in which
Director
is Member2

in which 
Director 
is Chairman

Mr. Trishneet Arora 

Mr. Charanjit Singh 

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup

 
 

Chairman, 
Executive 
Director and
CEO

Whole time 
Director

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director

 56,60,830

 

3,05,830

-

January 08, 2024

January 08, 2024

January 13, 2024

2

3

8

1

-

7

-

-

4

-

1 excluding Section 8 Company, struck off Company, Amalgamated Company and LLPs
2 Committee includes Audit Committee, and Shareholders’ Grievances & Relationship Committee across all Public Companies 
including our Company.

Total 
Director
Ships in
other
co.1

No. of Committee1 No. of Shares
held as on 
March 31,
2025

The composition of Board complies with the requirements of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). Further, in pursuance of 
Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), the 
Company is exempted from the requirement of having 
composition of Board as per Regulation 17 of Listing Regula-
tions.

None of the Director of the Company is serving as a 
Whole-Time Director in any other Listed Company and 
the number of their directorship is within the limits laid 
down under section 165 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board of Directors of the Company meets at regular 
intervals to deliberate on business opportunities, policies, 
strategies, and other key matters concerning the Company. In 
addition to scheduled meetings, the Board also convenes 
additional meetings as and when necessary.

During the year under review, Board of Directors of the 
Company met 7(Seven) times on April 03, 2024, May 24, 2024, 
July 20, 2024, September 07, 2024, November 06, 2024, 
December 07, 2024 and March 22, 2025. 

The Company has complied with the provisions of Section 
173 of the Companies Act, 2013, and the time gap between 
any two consecutive Board Meetings did not exceed 120 
days, as required under the Act.

The details of attendance of each Director at the Board 
Meetings are given below:

BOARD MEETINGS:



DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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Name of Director DIN Designation 
Number of Board
Meetings Eligible 
to attend

Number of
Board Meetings 
attended

Mr. Trishneet Arora 

Mr. Charanjit Singh 

Mr. Bharat kumar 
       Amrutlal Panchal 

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup

Ms. Aarti Jeetendra
       Juneja
 

Mr. Rajiv Vijay Nabar

07567604

07567588

06660419

00132716

06872059

10383397

7

7

7

7

7

6

7

7

7

7

7

4

Chairman, Executive Director 

Whole-time director 

Non - executive Director

Non - executive Independent 
Director  

Non - executive Independent 
Director

Non - executive Independent
Director  

Sr. No. Type of General Meeting Date of General Meeting

1 
 

Annual General Meeting September 30, 2024
  

During the year under review, the following General Meetings were held, the details of which are given as under:

Further, During the year, the Company sought approval of the shareholders through a postal ballot notice dated July 20, 2024, in 
compliance with the provisions of Sections 108 and 110 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Companies (Management and Administration) 
Rules, 2014, and other applicable laws. The resolutions proposed in the said postal ballot were duly approved by the shareholders with 
the requisite majority. The resolutions were deemed to have been passed on Sunday, September 08, 2024, being the last date of 
voting under the postal ballot.

GENERAL MEETINGS:

During the year under review, the Board of Directors also passed certain resolutions by circulation, as permitted under Section 
175 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. These resolutions were noted and taken on record at the 
subsequent meeting of the Board.

The gap between two consecutive meetings was not more than one hundred and twenty days as provided in section 173 
of the Act.

CIRCULAR RESOLUTIONS:

The Directors on the Board have submitted notice of interest 
under Section 184(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 i.e. in Form 
MBP-1, intimation under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 
2013 i.e. in Form DIR-8 and declaration as to compliance with 
the Code of Conduct of the Company.

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
rules made there under, as on March 31, 2025 the Compa-
ny has three Non-Promoter Non-Executive Independent 
Directors in line with the act. The Company has received 
necessary declaration from each Independent Director 
under Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they 
meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149 
(6) of the Act. Further, all the Independent Directors of the 
Company have registered themselves in the Independent 
Director Data Bank.

The Independent Directors in their meeting will review the 
performance of Non-Independent Directors and Board as 
whole and performance of Chairperson of the Company 
including assessment of quality, quantity and timeliness of 
flow of information between Company management and 
Board.

DISCLOSURE BY DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, following changes took place in 
the constitution of the Board of Directors of the Company.

INFORMATION ON DIRECTORATE:

Changes in Board Composition during the financial year 
2024-25 and up to the date of this report is furnished below:

CHANGE IN BOARD COMPOSITION:

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:
Cessation:
In the Board Meeting held on December 07, 2024:
Mr. Bharatkumar Amrutlal Panchal (DIN: 06660419) was 
resigned from the position of Non-Executive Director of 
the Company w.e.f. December 07, 2024

Retirement by rotation and subsequent 
re-appointment:

Mr. Trishneet Arora (DIN: 07567604), Executive 
Director, is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing 
Annual General Meeting, pursuant to Section 152 and 
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 
Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and 
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any 
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for 
the time being in force), and being eligible have 
offered himself for re-appointment.

(a)

(b)

i.
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The relevant details, as required under Regulation 36 (3) of 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial 
Standard, of the person seeking re-appointment/ appointment 
as Director are also provided in Notes to the Notice convening 
the 09th Annual General meeting.

As on the date of this report, the following are Key Managerial 
Personnel (“KMPs”) of the Company as per Sections 2(51) and 
203 of the Act:

•  Mr. Trishneet Arora – Chairman, Executive Director
    and Chief Executive Officer 

•  Mr. Charanjit Singh - Whole Time Director

•  Mr. Malkit Singh Bharaj - Chief Financial Officer

•  Mr. Chinmay Tikendrakumar Chokshi- Company Secretary
   and Compliance officer 

During the Financial year 2024-25 under review following 
changes took place in the constitution of Key Managerial 
Personnel:

•  Ms. Neha Garg resigned from the designation of Chief
   Financial Officer (CFO) w.e.f. May 24, 2024.

•  Mr. Vishal Jain was appointed as Chief Financial Officer
   (CFO) of the company w.e.f. May 24, 2024.

•  Mr. Vishal Jain resigned from the designation of Chief
   Financial Officer (CFO) of the company w.e.f. September
   07, 2024.

•  Mr. Malkit Singh Bharaj was appointed as Chief Financial
   Officer (CFO) of the company w.e.f. December 07, 2024.

•  Ms. Sharon Arora (M. No.: A38209) was resigned as
   Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company
   w.e.f. October 22, 2024.

•  Mr. Chinmay Tikendrakumar Chokshi was appointed as
   Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the company
   w.e.f. December 07, 2024

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

•  As on the date of this report, the registered office of the 
   company is situated at: 8th Floor, Plot No. C-203, Industrial 
   Focal Point, Phase 8B, Balongi, Rupnagar, S.A.S. Nagar,
   Mohali – 160055, Punjab, India.

•  The performance of the board was evaluated by the board, 
   after seeking inputs from all the directors, on the basis of 
   the criteria such as the board composition and structure,
   effectiveness of board processes, information and function-
    ing etc.

•  The performance of the committees was evaluated by the 
   board after seeking inputs from the committee members on
   the basis of the criteria such as the composition of commit-
   tees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

•  The board and the nomination and remuneration commit-
   tee reviewed the performance of the individual directors on 
   the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the
   individual director to the board and committee meetings
   like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful 
   and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc.

•  In addition, the chairman was also evaluated on the key
   aspects of his role.

Separate meeting of independent directors was held to 
evaluate the performance of non-independent directors, 
performance of the board as a whole and performance of the 
chairman, taking into account the views of executive directors 
and non-executive directors. Performance evaluation of 
independent directors was done by the entire board, exclud-
ing the independent director being evaluated.

CHANGE IN REGISTERED OFFICE:

Your Board of Directors have carried out an annual evaluation 
of its own performance, board committees and individual 
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
in the following manners;

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
board of directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, 
confirm that:

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In preparation of Annual accounts for the year ended 
March 31, 2025, the applicable accounting standards 
have been followed and that no material departures 
have been made from the same;

The Directors had selected such accounting policies and 
applied them consistently and made judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give 
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Compa-
ny at the end of the financial year and of the profit or 
loss of the Company for that year;

The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for 
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregulari-
ties;

The annual financial statements have been prepared on 
a going concern basis.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

The Directors had laid down the internal financial 
controls to be followed by the Company and that such 
Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were 
operating effectively; and

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure 
compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and operating 
effectively.
 

(e)

(f)

Your Board of Directors, in line with the requirement of the 
act, has formed various committees, details of which are 
given hereunder.

COMMITTEES OF BOARD:

a. Audit Committee:

Your Company has formed audit committee in line with the 
provisions Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. Audit 
Committee meeting is generally held for the purpose of 
recommending the quarterly, half yearly and yearly financial 
result. Additional meeting is held for the purpose of reviewing 
the specific item included in terms of reference of the 
Committee. 

Appropriate business for his re-appointment is being placed for the approval of the shareholders of the Company at the ensuing 
AGM. The brief resume of the Director and other related information has been detailed in the Notice convening the ensuing 
AGM of the Company.
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Your Board of Directors have, in pursuance to provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, or any subsequent modifica-
tion(s) or amendment(s) thereof in its Meeting held on January 12, 2024 constituted Audit Committee. Subsequently, the Audit 
Committee was reconstituted by the Board at its meeting held on March 22, 2025, owing to the resignation of Mr. Bharat Panchal, 
Member of the Committee.

During the year under review, Audit Committee met 4 (Four) times viz on May 24, 2024, November 06, 2024, November 30, 2024 
and March 22, 2025.

The composition & attendance of the Audit Committee are as given below: 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

*Mr. Bharatkumar Amrutlal Panchal resigned from the designation of Non-Executive Director w.e.f. December 07, 2024. 
The Statutory Auditors of the Company are invited in the meeting of the Committee wherever requires. Company Secretary and 
Chief Financial Officer of the Company are the regular invitee at the Meeting.

Recommendations of Audit Committee, wherever/whenever given, have been accepted by the Board of Directors.

Further, Mr. Bharatkumar Amrutlal Panchal has tendered his resignation from the post of Non-Executive Director of the company 
w.e.f. December 07, 2024 due to personal reasons and personal commitment. 

Pursuant to which board of directors in the meeting held on March 22, 2025 reconstituted Audit Committee of the company. After 
this changes, the new composition of the Audit Committee is as given below;

Name of Committee 
Member DIN Category Designation

Number of Meetings
During the Financial 

Year 2024-25
Eligible to Attend Attended

Ms. Aarti Jeetendra 
       Juneja

Mr. Rajiv Vijay Nabar

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup

Mr. Bharat kumar 
       Amrutlal Panchal*

06872059

10383397

00132716

06660419

Chairperson

Member

Member

Member

4

4

4

3

4

4

4

2

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Director

Name of Committee
Member DIN Category Designation

Ms. Aarti Jeetendra 
       Juneja

Mr. Rajiv Vijay Nabar

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup

Mr. Trishneet Arora

06872059

10383397

00132716

07567604

Chairperson

Member

Member

Member

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Executive Director
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Name of Committee 
Member DIN Category Designation

Number of Meetings 
During the 

Financial Year 2024-25
Eligible to Attend Attended

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup

Ms. Aarti Jeetendra 
       Juneja

Mr. Rajiv Vijay Nabar

00132716

06872059

10383397

Chairperson

Member

Member

2

2

2

2

2

2

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee:

Your Board of Directors have, in pursuance to provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, or any subsequent 
modification(s) or amendment(s) thereof in its Meeting held on January 12, 2024 constituted Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee.

The Company has constituted Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee mainly to focus on the redressal of Shareholders’/ 
Investors’ Grievances, if any, like Transfer/Transmission/Demat of Shares; Loss of Share Certificates; Non-receipt of Annual 
Report; Dividend Warrants; etc. 

During the year under review, Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee met 2(Two) time viz on November 06, 2024 and March 
22, 2025.

The composition & attendance of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee are as given below:

Also, During the financial year, the Company did not receive any complaints from its shareholders. Further, there were no 
investor complaints pending as on March 31, 2025.

(b)

Nomination and Remuneration Committee:

Your Board of Directors have, in pursuance to provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, or any subsequent 
modification(s) or amendment(s) thereof in its Meeting held on January 12, 2024 constituted Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee. Subsequently, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was reconstituted by the Board at its meeting held 
on March 22, 2025, owing to the resignation of Mr. Bharat Panchal, Member of the Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings are generally held for identifying the persons who are qualified to 
become Directors and may be appointed in senior management and recommending their appointments and removal.

During the year under review, Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 5 (Five) times, viz on May 24, 2024, July 20, 
2024, November 06, 2024, November 26, 2024 and March 22, 2025.

(c)

The composition & attendance of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are given as below:

Name of Committee 
Member DIN Category Designation

Number of Meetings 
During the 

Financial Year 2024-25
Eligible to Attend Attended

Mr. Rajiv Vijay Nabar

Ms. Aarti Jeetendra 
       Juneja

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup

Mr. Bharatkumar 
       Amrutlal Panchal*

10383397

06872059

00132716

06660419

Chairperson

Member

Member

Member

5

5

5

4

5

5

5

2

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Director
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2

Nomination and Remuneration Policy:

Nomination and Remuneration Policy in the Company is designed to create a high-performance culture. It enables the 
Company to attract motivated and retained manpower in competitive market, and to harmonize the aspirations of human 
resources consistent with the goals of the Company. The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits, Perquisites 
and allowances to its Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel. Annual increments are decided by the Nomination 
and Remuneration Committee within the salary scale approved by the members and are effective from April 1, of each year.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of Directors, is placed on the website of the Company at 
https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/. 

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:

Pursuant to Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013, the Company has constituted Corporate Social Responsibility Committee 
(“The CSR Committee”) with object to recommend the Board a Policy on Corporate Social Responsibility and amount to be 
spent towards Corporate Social Responsibility. The CSR Committee is responsible for indicating the activities to be undertak-
en by the Company, monitoring the implementation of the framework of the CSR Policy and recommending the amount to be 
spent on CSR activities.

During the year under review, meeting of the CSR Committee had been held on March 22, 2025. 

(d)

**Mr. Bharatkumar Amrutlal Panchal resigned from the designation of Non-Executive Director w.e.f. December 07, 2024

Further, Mr. Bharatkumar Amrutlal Panchal has tendered his resignation from the post of Non-Executive Director of the company w.e.f. 
December 07, 2024 due to personal reasons and personal commitment. 

Pursuant to which board of directors in the meeting held on March 22, 2025 reconstituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee 
of the company. After this changes, the new composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as given below;

Name of Committee
Member DIN 

Mr. Rajiv Vijay Nabar

Ms. Aarti Jeetendra 
       Juneja

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup

10383397

06872059

00132716

Chairperson

Member

Member

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

Name of Committee 
Member DIN CategoryDesignation

Number of Meetings 
During the 

Financial Year 2024-25
Eligible to Attend Attended

Mr. Trishneet Arora

Mr. Charanjit Singh

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup

07567604

07567588

00132716

Chairperson

Member

Member

1

1

1

1

1

1

Chairman, Executive 
Director & CEO

Whole time Director

Non-Executive Independent 
Director

CategoryDesignation
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The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accord-
ingly framed a Whistle Blower Policy. The policy enables the 
employees to report to the management instances of 
unethical behavior actual or suspected fraud or violation of 
Company’s Code of Conduct. 

Further the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages 
the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances 
and provide for adequate safe guards against victimization of 
the Whistle Blower who avails of such mechanism and also 
provides for direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee in exceptional cases. 

The functioning of vigil mechanism is reviewed by the Audit 
Committee from time to time. None of the Whistle blowers 
has been denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board. 
The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is available on the 
website of the Company at https://tacsecurity.com/investor-re-
lations/.  

VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the draft annual 
return as on March 31, 2025 prepared in accordance with 
Section 92(3) of the Act is made available on the website of 
your Company and can be accessed using the https://tacsecu-
rity.com/investor-relations/.

ANNUAL RETURN:

The details of remuneration paid during the financial year 
2024-25 to directors of the Company is provided in Form 
MGT-7, which is available at website of the Company, i.e. 
https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/. 

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTOR:

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 
Hence, the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India & 
the Provision of Section 73 to 76 of the Company Act, 2013 or 
any other relevant provisions of the Act and the Rules there 
under are not applicable.

PUBLIC DEPOSIT:

Details of Loans, Guarantees, Investments and Security 
covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial 
Statement.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, 
INVESTMENTS & SECURITY:

SUBSIDIARIES ASSOCIATES AND JOINT 
VENTURE OF THE COMPANY:
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As on March 31, 2025, Your Company have following Subsidi-
ary, Associate and Joint Venture Company.

Sr. 
No.

Name of the 
Company Address of Registered Office

1.
TAC Security INC (Wholly 
Owned Subsidiary of TAC 
Infosec Limited)

2.
Sandia IT & Cybersecurity 
Services, LLC (Wholly Owned 
Subsidiary of Tac Security Inc)

State of Delaware, 1013, Centre 
Road, Suite 403-B, City of Wilmington,
County of New Castle – 19805-1270.

8720 SEVANO CIRCLE NORTHEAST 
ALBUQUERQUE ZIP code 87122-7104

The Company is engaged in 
providing services related to 
cyber space security.

The Company is engaged in 
providing services related to
cyber space security.

3.

TAC Cyber Security 
Consultancy L.L.C. (Wholly 
Owned Subsidiary of TAC 
Infosec Limited)

Office 43-44,Owned by Dubai
muncipality, Al Fahidi, Bur Dubai,
Dubai.

The Company is engaged in 
providing services related to
cyber space security.

Nature of Business

4.
VulMan Ltd (Subsidiary
of TAC Security Inc.)

205 Ley Street, Ilford, England,
IG1 4BL

The Company is engaged in
providing services related to
cyber space security.

5.
CyberScope, Ι.Κ.Ε (Subsidiary
of TAC Infosec Limited)

EO Rodos Lindou 227 Rhodes 
ZIP CODE 85100 GREECE

The Company is engaged
in providing services related
to Web 3 and Blockchain security.

In accordance with Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, a statement containing salient features of the financial statements 
of the subsidiary companies in Form AOC-1 is annexed to this Report as Annexure – A.

During the year, the Board of Directors reviewed the affairs of the subsidiaries. In accordance with Section 129(3) of Companies 
Act, 2013, Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company and all its subsidiaries in accordance with the relevant accounting 
standards have been prepared which forms part of the Annual Report.

Further, the Company does not have any Associate Companies and Joint Ventures as on March 31, 2025.

All Related Party Transactions entered into by the Company 
during the financial year under review were in the Ordinary 
Course of Business and on an Arm’s Length basis, in compliance 
with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regula-
tions, 2015, to the extent applicable to SME listed entities.

There were no materially significant Related Party Transactions:

• Exceeding 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the
  Company, or
•  Involving brand usage or royalty payments exceeding 5% of 
   the annual consolidated turnover,

that may have a potential conflict with the interest of the 
Company at large.

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/  
https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/  

https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/  
https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/  
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Accordingly, the disclosure of particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties in Form AOC-2, as required under 
Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable.

The Company has a mechanism in place to obtain prior omnibus approval of the Audit Committee for transactions which are 
repetitive and of a foreseen nature. All such related party transactions entered into under omnibus approval are reviewed and 
placed before the Audit Committee and the Board on a quarterly basis.

The details of the related party transactions for the Financial Year 2024–25 are provided in the notes to the financial statements, 
which form an integral part of this Annual Report.

The Company’s Policy on Related Party Transactions, as approved by the Board of Directors, is available on the Company’s website 
and can be accessed at: https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/. 
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During the financial year under review, the Company and its subsidiaries have acquired equity stakes in the following entities:

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT:

Sr. 
No.

Name of Company
Acquired Date of Acquisition 

1. TAC Security Inc March 11, 2024 100.00%
-

2.
Sandia IT &
Cybersecurity
Services, LLC

September 29, 2024 -
100.00%

3. TAC Cyber Security
Consultancy L.L.C. September 29, 2024 100.00%

-

4. CyberScope, Ι.Κ.Ε February 04, 2025 60.00%
-

Holding by TAC
Infosec Limited (%)

Holding by TAC
Security Inc. (%)

Additionally, during the year under review, the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, TAC Security Inc, incorporated a new subsidi-
ary, VulMan Ltd, on January 24, 2025, in which it holds a 100.00% stake.

Except for the above, there have been no other material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Compa-
ny and its subsidiaries between the end of the financial year and the date of this report.

PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES:

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median 
of employees’ remuneration as per Section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) 
Rules, 2014 is annexed to this Report as “Annexure-B.”

The Company has always fostered a safe and inclusive work 
environment for all employees. In compliance with the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has constituted an 
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) at all its workplace 
locations.

The Company has adopted a Prevention of Sexual Harass-
ment Policy that ensures protection against sexual harass-
ment and provides a framework for addressing complaints in 
a gender-neutral and confidential manner.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT 
WORKPLACE:

During the year under review, 

a) number of complaints of sexual harassment received in the
    year- NIL
b) number of complaints disposed off during the year- NA
c) number of cases pending for more than ninety days-NA

The Policy is available on the Company’s website at: 
https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/. 

The Company is in full compliance with the provisions of the 
Maternity Benefit Act, 1961. However, no maternity benefits 
were claimed by any employee during the financial year.

COMPLIANCE TO THE PROVISIONS 
RELATING TO THE MATERNITY BENEFITS 
ACT, 1961:

No such instances occurred during the financial year.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME 
OF ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM 
THE BANKS OR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREOF

A well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk 
mapping and trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact 
and risk mitigation process is in place. The objective of the 
mechanism is to minimize the impact of risks identified and 
taking advance actions to mitigate it. The mechanism works 
on the principles of probability of occurrence and impact, if 
triggered. A detailed exercise is being carried out to identify, 
evaluate, monitor and manage both business and non-busi-
ness risks.

RISK MANAGEMENT:

The information on conservation of energy, technology 
absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo 
stipulated under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with rule 8 
of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, as amended from 
time to time is annexed to this Report as “Annexure - C.”

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
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Though the various risks associated with the business cannot 
be eliminated completely, all efforts are made to minimize the 
impact of such risks on the operations of the Company. 
Necessary internal control systems are also put in place by 
the Company on various activities across the board to ensure 
that business operations are directed towards attaining the 
stated organizational objectives with optimum utilization of 
the resources. Apart from these internal control procedures, 
a well-defined and established system of internal audit is in 
operation to independently review and strengthen these 
control measures, which is carried out by a reputed firm of 
Chartered Accountants. 

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMS 
AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compli-
ance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial 
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of 
India and that such systems are adequate and operating 
effectively. During the year under review, the Company has 
complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by 
the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, New Delhi.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS 
OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD 1 AND 
SECRETARIAL STANDARD 2:
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The audit is based on an internal audit plan, which is reviewed 
each year in consultation with the statutory auditor of the 
Company and the audit committee. The conduct of internal 
audit is oriented towards the review of internal controls and 
risks in its operations.

M/s. Maharishi & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 124872W), 
the statutory auditors of the Company have audited the 
financial statements included in this annual report and has 
issued a report annexed as an Annexure B to the Audit Report 
of the Company on our internal control over financial 
reporting as defined in section 143 of Companies Act, 2013.

The audit committee reviews reports submitted by the 
management and audit reports submitted by internal 
auditors and statutory auditor.

As per the provisions of Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the applicable rules, the Company is not 
required to maintain cost records for the financial year 
2024–25 as prescribed by the Central Government.

MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORD

They have conducted periodic internal audits of various 
operational and financial functions and submitted their 
reports to the Audit Committee and the Board. Their observa-
tions and recommendations have helped strengthen the 
internal control systems and ensure compliance.

In accordance with the provisions of Section 138 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors had M/s ADVAS 
& Associates LLP Chartered Accountant as the Internal 
Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2024–25.

INTERNAL AUDITOR:

Integrity and transparency are key factors to our corporate 
governance practices to ensure that we achieve and will 
retain the trust of our stakeholders at all times. Corporate 
governance is about maximizing shareholder value legally, 
ethically and sustainably. Our Board exercises its fiduciary 
responsibilities in the widest sense of the term. Our 
disclosures seek to attain the best practices in international 
corporate governance. We also endeavor to enhance 
long-term shareholder value and respect minority rights in all 
our business decisions.

As our company has been listed on Emerge Platform of 
National Stock Exchange Limited, by virtue of Regulation 15 of 
the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 the compliance with the corporate Gover-
nance provisions as specified in regulation 17 to 27 and 
Clause (b) to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and Para 
C D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the company. 
Hence Corporate Governance Report does not form a part of 
this Board Report, though we are committed for the best 
corporate governance practices.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

In terms of Regulation 34 and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 a 
review of the performance of the Company for the year under 
review Management Discussion and Analysis Report is 
presented in a separate section which is annexed to this 
Report as Annexure-E.

The Auditors’ Report on the financial statements of the 
Company for the financial year 2024–25 forms part of this 
Annual Report. The Notes to the Financial Statements, as 
referred to in the Auditors’ Report, are self-explanatory and 
do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the 
Companies Act, 2013.

There are no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks, or 
disclaimers made by the Statutory Auditors in their Report 
except as disclosed:

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND 
ANALYSIS REPORT:

The details of the CSR Committee are provided in this Annual 
Report. The CSR policy is available on the website of your 
Company at www.tacsecurity.com/investor-relations. The 
Annual Report on CSR activities is annexed and forms part of 
this report as Annexure D. 

The Company has spent 2% of the average net profits of the 
Company, during the three years immediately preceding 
financial year. The details of the same is forming part of this 
Report. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY 
(CSR):

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies 
Act, 2013, read with the rules made thereunder, the members 
at the Annual General Meeting held on September 30, 2022, 
appointed M/s. Maharishi & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 
124872W), as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for term 
of five consecutive years, to hold office till the conclusion of 
the Annual General Meeting to be held in the calendar year 
2027.

STATUTORY AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT:

In compliance with the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuner-
ation of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. SCS & Co. LLP, Practicing Company Secretaries, 
Ahmedabad, as the Secretarial Auditor to carry out the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2024–25.

The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed as Annexure – F to this Board Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR AND THEIR REPORT
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There have been few common annotations reported by the above Secretarial Auditors in their Report with respect to: 

Sr No.

Compliance Requirement
(Regulations/ circulars /
guidelines including specific
clause)

Observations/ Remarks
of the Practicing Company
Secretary

Management Response)

01
Regulation 29(1)(a) of SEBI

(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Intimation of the Board Meeting 

held on May 24, 2024, for

approval of financial results was

not submitted in PDF format to 

the Stock Exchange.

The Company inadvertently

missed uploading the PDF copy. 

However, efforts have been made

to strengthen internal controls to 

ensure timely compliance in the 

future.

02
Regulation 29(1)(d) of SEBI

(LODR) Regulations, 2015

Intimation of the Board Meeting 

held on July 20, 2024, for 

considering issuance of ESOPs 

was not submitted in XBRL 

format.

The delay was due to oversight 

in interpretation of format-specific 

requirements. The Company is 

now ensuring format compliance 

through better SOPs..

-
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03 Schedule B of SEBI (PIT) 

Regulations, 2015
Trading window was not closed 

for the Board Meeting held on 

July 20, 2024, regarding ESOP 

issuance.

This was an unintentional lapse. 

The Company has implemented 

additional checks to ensure 

compliance with the Insider 

Trading Code.

04 
SEBI (LODR) Regulations,

2015 and Companies Act,

2013

Delays in the filing of the follow-

ing reports/disclosures:

• Closure of trading window

• Financial results in XBRL

• Large corporate disclosure

• Impact of audit qualification

• Regulation 74 certificate

• Share capital reconciliation

• SDD certificate

• Investor complaint report

The delays were due to a combi-

nation of technical, procedural, 

and administrative factors, 

especially during the post-listing 

transition phase. The Company 

has since taken steps to improve 

tracking systems and accountabil-

ity to prevent recurrence.

• Non-applicability of Corporate

  Governance

• Newspaper advertisement

• Acquisition disclosure

• Integrated Governance XBRL 

  filing

There are no qualifications, reservations, adverse remarks or disclaimers made by the Secretarial Auditor in their Report
except as may be stated specifically in Annexure – F.

05 Companies Act, 2013 Delayed filings of certain e-forms 

with the Registrar of Companies 

(ROC), though filed with addition-

al fees.

The delay was unintentional and has 

since been regularized. The Compa-

ny is implementing improved compli-

ance tracking mechanisms.

06 Section 185 of the 

Companies Act, 2013
During the year, the Company 

had advanced a loan of ₹7.45 

lakhs to a Director, attracting the 

provisions of Section 185. 

The Company acknowledges the 

observation. The loan has already 

been settled in full and corrective 

measures have been put in place to 

ensure strict compliance with 

Section 185 in the future.

07 Companies Act, 2013 

& FEMA (as applicable)

The Company acquired TAC 

Cyber Security Consultancy 

L.L.C., however, as on March 31, 

2025, the agreed consideration 

had not been paid for the said 

acquisition.

The Company is in active discussions 

with the concerned parties and is in 

the process of completing the 

payment. Necessary steps are being 

taken to ensure compliance with all 

applicable legal and regulatory 

requirements.
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-

There are no other significant/material orders passed by the 
Regulators, Courts, Tribunals, Statutory and quasi-judicial 
body impacting the going concern status of the Company and 
its operations in future.

The details of litigation on tax and other relevant matters are 
disclosed in the Auditors’ Report and Financial Statements 
which forms part of this Annual Report.

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED 
BY THE REGULATORS/INTERNAL AUDITOR:

During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors of your 
Company have not reported any instances of fraud commit-
ted in your Company by Company’s officers or employees, to 
the Audit Committee, as required under Section 143(12) of 
the Act.

REPORTING OF FRAUD:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention 
of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities 
by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. 
The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's 
shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares 
by the Directors and the designated employees while in 
possession of unpublished price sensitive information in 
relation to the Company and during the period when the 
Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for 
implementation of the Code.

REPORTING OF FRAUD:

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention 
of Insider Trading with a view to regulate trading in securities 
by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. 
The Code requires pre-clearance for dealing in the Company's 
shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares 
by the Directors and the designated employees while in 
possession of unpublished price sensitive information in 
relation to the Company and during the period when the 
Trading Window is closed. The Board is responsible for 
implementation of the Code.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

Your Company has its fully functional website https://tacsecu-
rity.com which has been designed to exhibit all the relevant 
details about the Company. The site carries a comprehensive 
database of information of the Company including the 
Financial Results of your Company, Shareholding Pattern, 
details of Board Committees, Corporate Policies/ Codes, 
business activities and current affairs of your Company. All 
the mandatory information and disclosures as per the 
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013, Companies Rules, 
2014 and as per Regulation 46 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and also the 
non-mandatory information of Investors’ interest / knowledge 
has been duly presented on the website of the Company.

WEBSITE:

During the period under review no corporate insolvency 
resolution process is initiated against the company under the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC). 

PROCEEDINGS INITIATED/PENDING 
AGAINST YOUR COMPANY UNDER 
THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY 
CODE, 2016:
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Place: Punjab
Date: September 5, 2025

Charanjit Singh
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07567588

Trishneet Arora
Chairman, Executive Director & CEO

DIN: 07567604

During the year under review, industrial relations remained 
harmonious at all our offices and establishments.

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(3) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014, and other applicable provisions, your Directors 
confirm that all necessary disclosures have been made in this 
Board Report.

Further, the Board confirms that there were no transactions 
during the year under review requiring disclosure in respect 
of the following items:

GENERAL DISCLOSURE:

Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to
dividend, voting or otherwise;

There is no revision in the Board Report or Financial 
Statement;

Significant or material orders were passed by the 
Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the 
going concern status and your Company’s operation in 
future.

Voting rights which are not directly exercised by the 
employees in respect of shares for the subscription/ 
purchase of which loan was given by your Company (as 

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Your directors wish to place on record their sincere apprecia-
tion for the significant contributions made by the employees at 
all levels. Their dedication, hard work, and commitment during 
the year under review have been integral to the Company's 
success. The Board recognizes the role of each individual in 
driving the growth and progress of the Company. 

The Board also extends its gratitude to the suppliers, distribu-
tors, retailers, business partners, and all others associated with 
the Company as its valued trading partners. The continued 
support and cooperation received from them have been vital to 
the Company's operations. Your Company considers these 
relationships as partnerships in progress and is committed to 
nurturing these strong links based on mutual benefit, respect, 
and consistent alignment with consumer interests.

Furthermore, the Directors would like to express their heartfelt 
thanks to all the Shareholders, Clients, Vendors, Banks, 
Government and Regulatory Authorities, and Stock Exchanges 
for their continued trust, support, and collaboration. Their 
contributions and faith in the Company are highly valued.

Registered office:

8th Floor, Plot No. C-203, 

Industrial Focal Point, Phase 8B, 

Balongi, Rupnagar, S.A.S. Nagar 

(Mohali), Punjab, India, 160055.

For and on behalf of Board of 

Directors

TAC Infosec Limited

CIN: L72900PB2016PLC045575

APPRECIATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

there is no scheme pursuant to which such persons 
can beneficially hold shares as envisaged under 
Section 67(3)(c) of the Act).

Application made or any proceeding pending under the 
Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

One time settlement of loan was obtained from the 
Banks or Financial Institutions

Revision of financial statements and Directors’ Report 
of your Company. 

(v)

(vi)

(vii)
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ANNEXURE A

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2O14)
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate

companiesor Joint ventures

Form AOC-1

Sr
No.

Particulars Details of subsidiary

1. Name of the subsidiary

TAC Security INC

(Wholly owned subsidiary

of TAC Infosec Limited)

Sandia IT & 

Cybersecurity

Services, LLC

(Wholly owned

Subsidiary of 

TAC Security Inc. )

TAC Cyber Security 

Consultancy L.L.C.

(Wholly owned Subsidiary

of TAC Infosec Limited)

VulMan Ltd

(Subsidiary of 

TAC Security Inc.)

CyberScope, Ι.Κ.Ε

(Subsidiary of 

TAC Infosec Limited)

2. The date since when 

subsidiary was acquired

March 11, 2024 September 29, 2024 September 29, 2024 January 24, 2025 February 04, 2025

3. Reporting period for the 

subsidiary concerned, if

different from the holding 

company’s reporting period

4. Reporting currency and 

Exchange rate as on the last 

date of the relevant financial 

year in the case of foreign 

subsidiaries

Dollar (U.S.D) Dollar (U.S.D) Dinar (A.E.D) Pounds Sterling

(G.B.P)

Dollar (U.S.D

5. Share capital 70.20 (U.S.D) 25000 USD 150,000 (A.E.D) 100 GBP 27,038 (U.S.D)

6. Reserves & surplus 81,002.21 (U.S.D) 0 227,981 (A.E.D) 0 266,515 (U.S.D)

7. Total assets 1,300,266.03 (U.S.D) 0 13,82,180 (A.E.D) 0 590,416 (U.S.D)

8. Total Liabilities 1,219,193.62 (U.S.D) 0 1,154,199 (A.E.D) 0 296,863 (U.S.D)

9. Investments 25,000 (U.S.D) 0 0 0 0

10. Turnover 2,506,338.36 (U.S.D) 0 1,376,554 (A.E.D) 0 2,06,929 (U.S.D)

11. Profit before taxation 99,327.58 (U.S.D) 0 227,981 (A.E.D) 0 1,53,759 (U.S.D)

12. Provision for taxation 20,858.79 (U.S.D) 0 - 0 32,289 (U.S.D)

13. Profit after taxation 78,468.79 (U.S.D) 0 227,981 (A.E.D) 0 1,21,470 (U.S.D)

14. Proposed Dividend No No No No No

15. Extent of shareholding (%) 100% 100% 100% 100% 60%

Calendar Year

January to December

Calendar Year

January to December

Calendar Year

January to December

Calendar Year

January to December

Calendar Year

January to December

Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence commercial operations:

•  Sandia IT & Cybersecurity Services, LLC
•  VulMan Ltd

Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year:

•  NIL

Registered office:

8th Floor, Plot No. C-203, Industrial Focal Point, Phase 8B, 

Balongi, Rupnagar, S.A.S. Nagar (Mohali), Punjab, India, 

160055.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

TAC Infosec Limited

CIN: L72900PB2016PLC045575

-

Place:  Punjab
Date: September 5, 2025  

Charanjit Singh
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07567588

Trishneet Arora
Chairman, Executive Director & CEO
DIN: 07567604
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ANNEXURE B

(Pursuant to Section 197(12) read with Rules made thereunder)

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made there under.

Particulars of Employees

Sr
No.

Name Designation
Nature of
Payment

Ratio Against
Median Employee’s
Remuneration

Percentage
Increase

1. Mr. Trishneet Arora Chairman, Executive

Director
Remuneration 21.53:1 233%

2. Mr. Charanjit Singh Whole time Director Remuneration 3.40:1 147%

3. Mr. Sanjiv Swarup Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

Sitting Fees 0.79:1 -

4. Mr. Rajiv Vijay Nabar Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

Sitting Fees 0.82:1 -

5. Ms. Aarti Jeetendra 

Juneja

Non-Executive Independent 

Director 

Sitting Fees 0.79:1 -

6. Ms. Sharon Arora Company Secretary Salary* 41.66:1 NA

7. Ms. Neha Garg Chief Financial Officer Remuneration# 28.41:1 NA

8. Mr. Vishal Jain Chief Financial Officer Remuneration^ 56.82:1 NA

9. Mr. Malkit Singh Bharaj Chief Financial Officer Remuneration** 104.22:1 NA

10. Mr. Chinmay 

Tikendrakumar 

Chokshi

Company Secretary Salary## 15.85:1 NA

The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year: 
The median remuneration of the employees in current financial year has increased by 72% over the previous   financial year.

Registered office:

8th Floor, Plot No. C-203, Industrial Focal Point, Phase 8B, 

Balongi, Rupnagar, S.A.S. Nagar (Mohali), Punjab, India, 

160055.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

TAC Infosec Limited

CIN: L72900PB2016PLC045575

-

Place:  Punjab
Date: September 5, 2025

Charanjit Singh
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07567588

Trishneet Arora
Chairman, Executive Director & CEO
DIN: 07567604

* Ceased to be Company Secretary and Compliance Officer w.e.f. October 22, 2024.
 ^Appointed on May 24, 2024 as Chief Financial Officer and Ceased to be Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. September 07, 2024. 
 # Ceased to be Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. May 24, 2024.
**Appointed as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company w.e.f. December 07, 2024.
 ##Appointed as Company Secretary w.e.f. December 07, 2024.

B.

The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on March 31, 2025: 
Total 73 Permanent Employees were on roll in the company as on March 31, 2025.

C.

Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in 
the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and 
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial 
remuneration:
The average salary of employees has increased by 64.88%. In addition, the remuneration of the Executive Directors has 
also been raised, but it remains within the limits that were approved by the shareholders of the  company.
 

Information pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

D.

Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company:
The Company affirms that the remuneration is as per the Remuneration Policy of the Company.

E.

The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for 
the financial year 2024-25 and the percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, 
Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary in the financial year 2024-25:

A.
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ANNEXURE C

(CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

Pursuant to Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 8(3) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014]

Registered office:

8th Floor, Plot No. C-203, Industrial Focal Point, Phase 8B, 

Balongi, Rupnagar, S.A.S. Nagar (Mohali), Punjab, India, 

160055.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

TAC Infosec Limited

CIN: L72900PB2016PLC045575

-
Place: Punjab
Date: September 5, 2025

Charanjit Singh
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07567588

Trishneet Arora
Chairman, Executive Director & CEO
DIN: 07567604

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY:

Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: 
Your Company is firmly committed to reduce the consumption of power by introducing more energy efficient technology. 
The operations of the Company are not energy intensive. However, the Company endeavored to conserve energy consump-
tion wherever feasible. Company ensures that the operations are conducted in the manner whereby optimum utilization 
and maximum possible savings of energy is achieved.

A.

(i)

Steps taken by the Company to utilize alternate source of energy: 
Nil

(ii)

Capital investment on energy conservation equipment: 
Nil

(iii)

TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The efforts made towards technology absorption: 
No special efforts made towards technology absorption. However, your Company continues its commitment to up the 
quality by absorbing the latest technology.

B.

(i)

Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution:
Not Applicable 

(ii)

Expenditure incurred on Research & Development:
During the year under review, the Company has not incurred any Expenditure on Research and Development. 

(iv)

In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of financial year):
 a. The details of technology imported: None
b. The year of import: None
c. Whether the technology has been fully absorbed: None
d. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: None

(iii)

Particulars F.Y. 2024-25 F.Y. 2023-24

Export Sales 1982.29 913.99

Import Purchases - -

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:C.

(Rs. in Lakhs)
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ANNEXURE D

[Pursuant to clause (o) of Sub-Section 3 of Section 134 of the Act, Section 135 read with Companies 
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, as amended]

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

Your Company recognizes its responsibility to the society in which it operates and is committed to initiating meaningful 
steps towards positive environmental change and sustainable development, considering the interests of various stakehold-
ers. In a rapidly evolving corporate landscape that demands greater functional autonomy and operational freedom, the 
Company has adopted this Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (“CSR Policy” or “Policy”) as a strategic tool for sustainable 
growth.

The purpose of CSR Policy of the Company is to devise an appropriate strategy and focus for its CSR initiatives and lay down 
the broad principles on the basis of which it will fulfill its CSR objectives.

By exhibiting socially, environmentally and ethically responsible behaviour in governance of its operations, the business can 
create value and long-term sustainability for itself while making positive contribution to the betterment of the society. This 
approach also reaffirms the view that businesses are an integral part of society, and have a critical and active role to play in 
the sustenance and improvement of healthy ecosystems, in fostering social inclusiveness and equity, and in upholding the 
essentials of ethical practices and good governance. Policy is placed on the Company’s website and may be accessed at 
https://tacsecurity.com/wp-content/uploads/2024/11/Corporate-Social-Responsibility-Policy.pdf. 

1.

Web Link of the Website of the Company for Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects Approved 
by the Board:

The details are available at https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/

3.

Executive summary along with web-links of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of Sub-rule 
(3) of Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if.

Not Applicable for the financial year under review.

4.

Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years:

420.36 Lakhs 

6.

7.

Details of the Amount Available for set-off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 And Amount Required for set-off for the financial year, if any- 

5.

The Composition of CSR Committee as at March 31, 2025:
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

2.

Name of Committee
Member

DIN Designation
Nature of Directorship

Mr. Trishneet Arora 07567604 Chairman, Executive Director & CEO
Chairperson

Mr. Charanjit Singh 07567588 Whole time Director
Member

Mr. Sanjiv Swarup 00132716 Non-Executive Independent Director
Member Total Amount Spent 

for the Financial Year
(In Rs.)

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)

Total Amount transferred to Unspent

CSR Account as per Section 135(6)

Amount transferred to any fund specified under

Schedule VII as per second proviso to Section 135 (5)

Amount

Rs.8, 43, 000 Not Applicable

Sr. No. Financial Year
Amount available for set-off from
preceding financial years (in Rs)

Amount required to be
set-off for the financial 
year, if any (in Rs)

NIL

Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two percent of the amount as in item 6 above):
 a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): 8.40 Lakhs
b) Surplus arising out of CSR projects/ programmes/ activities of the previous financial years: NIL
c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year: NIL
d) Amount unspent, if any: NIL
e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): 8.40 Lakhs

8. SR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
 a) Total Amount Spent for the Financial Year:

Date of Transfer Name of Fund Amount Date of Transfer
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ANNEXURE D

b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) (9) (10) (11)

Sl. 

No.

Name of

the Project

Item from

the list of

activities

in Schedule

VII to the Act

Local area

(Yes/No)

Location of

the project

Project

duration

Amount

allocated

for the

project

(in Rs.)

Not Applicable

Amount spent

in the current

financial Year

(in Rs.)
State District

Name
CSR

Registration
number

Amount 

transferred to 

Unspent CSR 

Account for the 

project as per 

Section 135(6) 

(In Rs.)

Mode of 

Implementa-

tion - Direct 

(Yes/No)

Mode of Implemen-

tation - Through 

Implementing 

Agency

d) Amount spent in administrative overheads: NIL
e) Amount spent on impact assessment, if applicable: Not Applicable
f) Total amount spent for the financial year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 8,43,000
g) Excess amount for set off, if any

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Sl. 

No.

Name of the

Project

Local area

(Yes/No)

Location of

the project

Amount spent in the

current financial

Year (in Rs.)

Mode of

Implementation

- Direct (Yes/No)

Mode of Implementation

- Through Implementing

Agency

State District Name
CSR Registration

number

Item from the list 

of activities in 

Schedule VII to the 

Act

Promoting education, 

including special education 

and employment enhancing 

vocation skills especially 

among children, women, 

elderly and the differently 

abled and livelihood 

enhancement projects

1. Item No. (ii) of Schedule VII

to the Act –

Promoting education

Yes Delhi Delhi Rs. 4,21,000

Rs. 2,11,000

Yes

Yes

Yes

CRY Child 

Rights and 

You

Kartar Aasra 

Trust

Universal 

Disabled 

Caretaker 

Social Welfare 

Society

CSR00000805

CSR00021325

CSR00015951

Yes

Yes

Punjab

Punjab

Chandigarh

Mohali

Promoting education, 

including special education 

and employment enhancing 

vocation skills especially 

among children, women, 

elderly and the differently 

abled and livelihood 

enhancement projects

2.

Eradicating hunger, poverty 

and malnutrition, 

[‘‘promoting health care 

including preventive 

healthcare’’] andsanitation 

[including contribution to 

the Swachh Bharat Kosh 

set-up by the Central 

Government for the 

promotion of sanitation] 

and making available safe 

drinking water.

Item No. (i) of Schedule VII

to the Act –

Disabled Care Taker 

Rs. 2,11,0003.

Item No. (iii) of Schedule VII

to the Act –

Support to old Age Home

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)

(i) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5) 8,40,722

(ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 8,43,000

(iii) Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] 2278

(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the 

previous financial years, if any
-

(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 2278
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(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Sl. 

No.

Preceding

Financial Year 

Total Amount

transferred to

Unspent CSR

Account as per

Section 135(6)

Balance

Amount In

Unspent CSR

Account 

Amount

Spent In

The F.Y

Amount reaming 

to spent in 

succeeding F.Y

Deficiency 

 

  9. (a) Details of unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

  (b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s): 

Amount transferred to 

any fund specified under 

Schedule VII as per 

second proviso to Section 

135 (5)

Amount

N.A.

N.A.

Date of 

Transfer

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

Sl. 

No.

Project ID. Name of the

Project.

Financial Year

in which the

project was

commenced.

Total amount

allocated for the

project (in Rs.).

Amount spent

on  the project 

in the reporting 

Financial Year 

(in Rs).

Cumulative amount

spent at the end of

reporting Financial

Year. (In Rs.)

(9)

Project duration. Status of the 

project - 

Completed 

/Ongoing.
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ANNEXURE E

-

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The discussion hereunder covers Company’s performance and its business outlook for the future. This outlook is based on 
assessment of the current business environment and Government policies. The change in future economic and other 
developments are likely to cause variation in this outlook.

The Management’s views on the Company’s Performance and outlook are discussed below:

Global Economy:
Global economic growth is projected to remain moderate at 3.3% in both 2025 and 2026, below the historical average of 
3.7% from 2000 to 2019. The forecast for 2025 is broadly unchanged from that in the October 2024 World Economic 
Outlook (WEO). Global headline inflation is expected to decline to 4.2% in 2025 and further to 3.5% in 2026, with advanced 
economies anticipated to reach their inflation targets earlier than emerging and developing markets. According to the 
International Monetary Fund (IMF), the outlook faces medium-term downside risks and requires careful policy manage-
ment to balance inflation and growth. 

The global economic landscape in 2025 presents a mixed outlook, characterized by subdued growth, easing inflation, and 
increasing geopolitical and trade-related uncertainties. According to the January 2025 Chief Economists Outlook, 56% of 
economists anticipate a weakening global economy, with significant regional divergence. While the U.S. and South Asia, 
particularly India, are expected to deliver robust growth, Europe and China face a more sluggish outlook. Inflation is 
projected to ease to 4.3% globally, although elevated services inflation persists. U.S. policy developments are expected to 
exert a long-term impact on global trade, fiscal policy, and market dynamics. Rising fragmentation in trade, labor mobility, 
and technology flows—driven by geopolitical tensions—is expected to increase operational costs and disrupt global 
supply chains.

Indian Economy Outlook:
India is expected to remain one of the fastest-growing major economies in 2025 and 2026, with GDP growth forecasted at 
around 6.2% to 6.3%, significantly outpacing the global average of 2.8% to 3.0%, according to IMF estimates. This strong 
and resilient growth is supported by steady consumer spending, sustained government investment, and ongoing structur-
al reforms focused on infrastructure development, digital innovation, and financial inclusion. Despite global challenges 
such as rising trade tensions, increased tariffs—particularly from the U.S.—and disruptions to supply chains, India’s 
robust economic fundamentals and proactive policies provide a stable foundation for continued expansion. The country’s 
expanding digital economy and improved regulatory environment create new opportunities, especially in technology and 
cybersecurity sectors. The IMF’s projections reaffirm India’s role as a key driver of global economic activity, highlighting its 
rising global influence and capacity to navigate external risks while sustaining long-term growth.  

ECONOMIC REVIEW:

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired 
      through CSR spent in the financial year: No capital asset was created / acquired for FY 2024-25 through CSR spent.

a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s). :

:

:

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under 

    whose name such capital asset is registered, their address etc.

d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including 

    complete address and location of the capital asset
: Not Applicable

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit as per Section 135(5): 
        Not Applicable

Registered office:

8th Floor, Plot No. C-203, Industrial Focal Point, Phase 8B, 

Balongi, Rupnagar, S.A.S. Nagar (Mohali), Punjab, India, 

160055.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

TAC Infosec Limited

CIN: L72900PB2016PLC045575

Place: Punjab
Date: September 5, 2025

Charanjit Singh
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07567588

Trishneet Arora
Chairman, Executive Director & CEO
DIN: 07567604
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The government's sustained focus on Digital India, Make in India, and Atmanirbhar Bharat continues to transform the econom-
ic landscape by accelerating digital adoption across industries, public services, and financial inclusion. The increasing penetra-
tion of smartphones, high-speed internet, and cloud-based solutions has expanded the attack surface for cyber threats, 
thereby significantly elevating the importance of robust cybersecurity measures.

Amid this digital expansion, the Government of India has intensified its efforts around data protection, cyber hygiene, and 
national cybersecurity preparedness through initiatives like the Digital Personal Data Protection Act, 2023, and proposed 
updates to the National Cybersecurity Strategy. These policy frameworks, combined with the growing threat landscape, have 
led to increased demand for advanced, scalable, and proactive cybersecurity solutions across both private and public sectors.

India's burgeoning startup ecosystem and rising investments in emerging technologies such as AI, IoT, and blockchain have 
also created new vectors for cyber threats, further underlining the critical role cybersecurity companies will play in securing 
the country’s digital growth.

As regulatory frameworks evolve and enterprise awareness increases, cybersecurity is no longer viewed as a cost center but a 
strategic enabler of trust, compliance, and digital transformation. This presents a strong runway for growth for cybersecurity 
solution providers.

In summary, the Indian economy’s growth trajectory in 2025—powered by digital acceleration, policy momentum, and 
technology-led innovation—provides a favorable environment for cybersecurity entities to scale operations, develop differenti-
ated solutions, and partner with stakeholders across industries to build a safer digital India. 

The Indian technology industry is on a strong growth trajectory and is projected to achieve a significant revenue milestone of US$ 
300 billion by FY26, according to NASSCOM’s Annual Strategic Review 2025. In FY25, the industry is estimated to generate US$ 283 
billion in revenue, reflecting a 5.1% year-on-year growth and an addition of US$ 13.8 billion over the previous year. This growth is 
primarily driven by advancements in engineering R&D and the rapid expansion of Global Capability Centres (GCCs), which now 
exceed 1,750 in number and position India as a high-value hub for services and product engineering. Employment in the sector is 
also expanding, with an estimated 126,000 new jobs added in FY25, bringing the total workforce to 5.8 million. The domestic 
technology sector continues to show strong momentum, expected to reach US$ 58.2 billion with a 7% annual growth rate, outper-
forming export growth for the second consecutive year. Key enablers include increased adoption of enterprise software, cloud 
technologies, and a 21% rise in data centre capacity, which has further attracted investment. Artificial Intelligence, especially the rise 
of Agentic AI, is reshaping business models and driving digital transformation, with 82% of CXOs planning to boost digital invest-
ments by over 5% in 2025. Looking ahead, 77% of technology service providers anticipate higher growth in FY26, supported by 
expanding digital adoption, AI-driven demand, and emerging market opportunities. Additionally, e-commerce is witnessing a rapid 
35% annual growth, with gross merchandise value expected to approach US$ 200 billion. The broader digital economy now contrib-
utes approximately 12% to India’s GDP, with digital public infrastructure adding an extra 1%, underscoring the sector’s pivotal role in 
driving inclusive, resilient, and innovation-led economic growth.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

Our Company was originally incorporated as ‘TAC Infosec Private Limited’ on August 1, 2016, operates as a leading cybersecurity 
solutions provider. TAC Security, a global cybersecurity company specialising in vulnerability management, is a publicly listed 
cybersecurity company that made headlines with its oversubscribed IPO worth $1 billion. TAC Security’s flagship product, ESOF 
(Enterprise Security in One Framework), excels in cyber scoring, cyber risk quantification, and leveraging advanced AI for vulnera-
bility assessment and penetration testing. TAC Security holds prestigious certifications like CREST, and ISO 27001 and partner 
with tech giant Google. Serving a diverse global clientele, TAC Security is committed to innovation and excellence in cyber security 
for Fortune 500 companies, start-ups, and Governments Globally.

We are a SaaS and AI-based cybersecurity company offering Risk-Based Vulnerability Management (RBVM), helping organizations 
prioritize vulnerabilities by severity, making cybersecurity cost-effective and efficient, while providing a customized approach to 
secure IT infrastructure.

OUR BUSINESS:

IT SECTOR OUTLOOK



Targets To Achieve 3,000 Customers By 
March 2025
Founder & CEO, Trishneet Arora

MILESTONE
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TAC Security set an ambitious goal to reach 3,000 clients by March 2025 and 10,000 by March 2026—targets it is already 
exceeding, having surpassed 3,000 clients organically in March 2025.

Added another 3,000 through its CyberScope acquisition; with a presence in over 100 countries, the company is firmly on 
track to achieving its vision of becoming a global cybersecurity leader.

SURPASSING MILESTONES ON THE PATH TO CYBERSECURITY LEADERSHIP:

ANNEXURE E

Successful Listing On Nse Emerge:

TAC Security (NSE Emerge: INE0SOY01013) made a stellar 
debut on NSE Emerge, attracting subscription bids exceeding 
$1 billion. This milestone marks TAC Security as the first 
pure-play cybersecurity company to be listed in India.

Rapid Global Expansion:

Building on its momentum, TAC Security onboarded over 
1,000 new clients in H1FY25, expanding its presence across 
60+ countries. The company has set an ambitious target to 
become the world’s largest Vulnerability Management 
Company, aiming to surpass 3,000 clients by 2025 and 10,000 
by 2026.

PIONEERING GROWTH:
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by2025 by2026H1FY25

1,000

3,000

10,000

Technology & Innovation:

TAC Security will integrate IoT security assessments into its 
Enterprise Security in One Framework (ESOF) Vulnerability 
Management Platform, offering enterprises a seamless way to 
manage IT, OT, and IoT risks. The company plans to roll out 
these services by February 2025, aligning with the global IoT 
market's projected growth to $59 billion by 2030.

Strategic Partnership With Google:

In October 2024, TAC Security partnered with Google as an 
official Assessor for the Mobile Application Security Assess-
ment (MASA) programme, reinforcing its leadership in 
cybersecurity. 

Added Talent And Surpassed Milestones:

TAC Security made significant leadership advancements in H1FY25, promoting Saransh Rawat to Chief Technology Officer (CTO), 
after his growth within the company. Additionally, Hector Hugo Balderas Jr., former Attorney General of New Mexico, joined as 
Additional Director for TAC’s U.S. subsidiary, driving new opportunities post the CyberSandia acquisition. TAC was also recognized 
for the second consecutive year on the Great Place to Work® List, highlighting its commitment to fostering a strong, talent-driven 
culture in the cybersecurity industry. 

TAC Security now operates across 85 countries, including key markets such as Australia, Canada, China, France, Germany, India, 
Israel, Japan, Latvia, Mexico, The Netherlands, Saudi Arabia, Singapore, South Korea, Vietnam, The United Kingdom and The 
United States.
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Artificial Intelligence and automation growth: 
The global surge in AI and automation adoption opens new 
service areas for IT companies. Enterprises are investing 
heavily in AI-driven solutions to improve efficiency and 
decision-making. This creates strong demand for consulting, 
implementation, and support services. Companies can 
develop tailored AI platforms across sectors. Early invest-
ment in AI capabilities ensures a competitive edge. It also 
enhances long-term client retention and revenue.

Expanding domestic digitalization: 
India’s digital economy is growing rapidly, backed by 
government programs and enterprise tech adoption. 
Increased demand for cloud, cybersecurity, and digital 
infrastructure offers new business avenues. IT firms can 
capitalize on local opportunities beyond exports. Sectors like 
BFSI, retail, and healthcare are going digital fast. This shift 
boosts recurring domestic revenues. It also reduces reliance 
on volatile global markets.

ESOF (Enterprise Security in One Framework) :

Overview of each product is mentioned below:

SEGMENT–WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

OPPURTUNITIES:

ESOF AppSec

- Unified Vulnerability Management Solution
- Detects & Protects Web and App Assets

ESOF VMP

- Vulnerability management platform
- Provides risk-based solutions -proactively 
  and through predictive analysis

- A CREST (Council for Registered Ethical
  Security Testers) certified company offering
  assurance to clients regarding the security
  of their data

- The company's services align with   
  regulatory requirements such as GDPR 
  and ISO 2700

ESOF PCI ASV

- Comprehensive & integrated solution for
   compliance with PCI (Payment Card   
   Industry) requirements

ESOF CASA

- Cloud Application Security Assessment - Mobile Application Security Assessment

ESOF VACA

- Easy to deploy, real time, full-circle single
  platform for Vulnerability & Configuration
  Assessments

ESOF MASA

SAAS PRODUCT ESOF 
(Enterprise Security in One Framework):

SERVICES
(Penetration Testing)

Artificial intelligence
and automation growth

Expanding domestic
digitalization

Opportunities

Growth of global
capability centers (GCC)

Rising demand for cloud and
SAS (Software as a Service)

solutions

Growth of global capability centers (GCCS):
India is emerging as a key destination for GCCs, housing over 1,700 

centers. These centers are evolving into high-value innovation 

hubs. IT �rms can o�er product development, engineering, and 

analytics services. As GCCs expand in BFSI, healthcare, and tech, so 

does service demand. Long-term contracts and co-innovation 

strengthen revenue visibility. This also improves the global 

positioning of Indian IT providers.

Rising demand for cloud and SAAS (Software as a Service) 
solutions:
Cloud migration and SaaS adoption continue to accelerate post-pan-

demic. Businesses need scalable, secure platforms for hybrid work 

and operations. IT companies can o�er cloud consulting, migration, 

and managed services. There’s also rising demand for industry-specif-

ic SaaS products. Growth in domestic data centers supports this 

shift. These trends o�er strong revenue and margin expansion 

potential.
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THREATS, RISKS AND CONCERNS:

Cybersecurity and regulatory compliance risks:
As digital services grow, so do cybersecurity threats and legal liabilities. 

Data breaches or compliance failures can damage reputation and 

�nances. Meeting global laws like General Data Protection Regulation 

and India’s Digital Personal Data Protection Act adds cost. Clients 

increasingly demand certi�ed, secure IT environments. Investment in 

security tools and skilled sta� is critical. Non-compliance could result 

in client loss or penalties.

Shortage of skilled workforce in emerging tech:
Despite a large talent pool, there’s a shortage in cloud, AI, and 

cybersecurity expertise. Rising attrition and salary in�ation increase 

operating costs. Talent gaps a�ect service quality and project 

timelines. Companies must invest heavily in upskilling and training 

programs. Delays in delivery can impact client satisfaction. Hiring 

bottlenecks also limit capacity to take on new projects.

Geopolitical and policy-driven disruptions:
Trade tensions, visa issues, and data localization laws are disrupting 

global operations. Policy changes in key markets can a�ect delivery 

and client servicing. Rising protectionism may require onshore 

expansion, raising costs. Regulatory compliance is growing complex 

and region-speci�c. These factors impact business continuity and 

pro�tability. Proactive policy tracking and localization strategy are 

essential.
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Economic slowdown.
and client budget cuts

Cybersecurity and
regulatory compliance risks

Threats

Shortage of skilled
workforce in emerging tech

Geopolitical and
policy-driven disruptions

Economic slowdown and client budget cuts:
Global economic uncertainty is impacting IT spending patterns. 

Clients are cautious with budgets, delaying non-essential tech 

projects. This can lead to reduced deal sizes and elongated sales 

cycles. Export-heavy �rms may see short-term growth pressure. 

Maintaining margins becomes challenging amid cost constraints. It 

also a�ects new client acquisition and existing contract renewals.

The Company has adequate internal control procedures commensurate with its size and nature of business in India. The Company has 
clearly laid down policies, guidelines and procedures that form a part of the internal control systems. The adequacy of Internal Control 
Systems, which encompasses the Company’s business processes and financial reporting systems, is examined by the management at 
regular intervals.

The Company has maintained internal control system in order to identify weaknesses and suggest improvements for better function-
ing. The observations derived are regularly noted by the management and relevant steps are taken to mitigate the same in order to 
ensure effective functioning within the Company.
 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The security software industry is poised for robust growth during 2025–2026, driven by the increasing frequency and sophistication of 
cyber threats, the accelerated pace of digital transformation, and the widespread adoption of cloud computing, remote work, and IoT 
technologies. Organizations across sectors are intensifying investments in cybersecurity tools to safeguard sensitive data, ensure 
regulatory compliance, and maintain operational continuity. Key growth areas include AI- and ML-driven threat detection, cloud 
security, endpoint protection, zero-trust architectures, and identity and access management (IAM) solutions.

Global cybersecurity spending is expected to grow at a CAGR of over 10%, with enterprises prioritizing scalable, real-time security 
frameworks. The increasing regulatory focus on data privacy (e.g., GDPR, India’s DPDP Act) is further pushing companies to adopt more 
robust security solutions. Emerging technologies like Agentic AI, blockchain security, and automated response systems are reshaping 
security paradigms and driving innovation in the sector.

However, challenges such as cybersecurity skill shortages, evolving threat vectors (like ransomware-as-a-service), and geopolitical risks 
may influence short-term decision-making and investment patterns. Despite these headwinds, the long-term outlook for the security 
software industry remains positive, with growth fueled by the digital economy’s expansion and rising awareness of cybersecurity as a 
strategic priority. The sector is expected to see increasing collaboration between public and private players, fostering innovation and 
resilience in the global cybersecurity ecosystem. 

OUTLOOK:

DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 
PERFORMANCE:
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Standalone Highlights of Operational Performance:
During the year under review, the total income of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 stood at Rs. 2518.92 Lakh as 
against the total income of Rs. 1184.59 Lakh for the previous financial year 2023-24. The Total Income of the company was 
increased by 112.63% over previous year.

Your Company has earned a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 1309.39 Lakh during the year 2024-25 as compared to Rs. 633.17 Lakhs in 
the previous financial year 2023-24. The profit of your Company has increased about 106.80 % as compared to previous financial 
year. The increase in profit is due to increase in Revenue from Operations & other income of the Company as well as reduction in 
other expense of the Company over previous financial year.

Consolidated Highlights of Operational Performance:
During the year under review, the total income of your Company for the year ended March 31, 2025 stood at Rs. 3219.58 Lakh as 
against the total income of Rs. 1184.59 Lakh for the previous financial year 2023-24. The Company’s consolidated total income 
increased by 171.75% over the previous year. 

Your Company has earned a Net Profit after Tax of Rs. 1,440.62 Lakh during the year 2024-25 as compared to Rs. 633.04 Lakhs in 
the previous financial year 2023-24. The profit of your Company increased by approximately 127.57% as compared to previous 
financial year. The increase in profit is due to increase in other income of the Company as well as reduction in other expense of 
the Company over previous financial year.
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DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT CHANGES (I.E. CHANGE OF 25% OR MORE AS COMPARED 
TO THE IMMEDIATELY PREVIOUS FINANCIAL YEAR) IN KEY FINANCIAL RATIOS, ALONG 
WITH DETAILED EXPLANATIONS THEREFORE:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standard (“AS”) notified under the 
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 read with section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:

The Company’s relations with the employees continued to be cordial and harmonious with its employees. It considers manpower 
as its assets and that people had been driving force for growth and expansion of the Company. The Company acknowledge that 
its principal assets is it employees. The Company has continued its efforts in building a diverse and inclusive workforce.

As on March 31, 2025 the Company has 74 employees on its roll. The Company will continue to create opportunity and ensure 
recruitment of diverse candidates without compromising on meritocracy.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES / INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS:
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Statements in this Report, describing the Company's objectives, projections, estimates and expectations may constitute 
'forward looking statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. Forward looking statements are 
based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. These statements are subject to certain risks and 
uncertainties. The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or will be realized. 
The actual results may be different from those expressed or implied since the Company's operations are affected by 
many external and internal factors, which are beyond the control of the management. Hence the Company assumes no 
responsibility in respect of forward-looking statements that may be amended or modified in future on the basis of 
subsequent developments, information or events.

CAUTIONARY NOTE:

Registered office:

8th Floor, Plot No. C-203, Industrial Focal Point, Phase 8B, 

Balongi, Rupnagar, S.A.S. Nagar (Mohali), Punjab, India, 

160055.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

TAC Infosec Limited

CIN: L72900PB2016PLC045575

Place:  Punjab
Date: September 5, 2025

Charanjit Singh
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07567588

Trishneet Arora
Chairman, Executive Director & CEO
DIN: 07567604
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Form No. MR-3

For the financial year ended March 31, 2025
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and

Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

To, 
The Members, 
TAC Infosec Limited
8th Floor Plot No C 203 Industrial Focal Point, 
Phase 8B Balongi Rupnagar S A S Nagar, Balongi, 
Rupnagar, S.A.S.Nagar (Mohali), Punjab-160055

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good 
corporate practices by TAC Infosec Limited having CIN: L72900PB2016PLC045575 (hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial 
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compli-
ances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during 
the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that, in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the 
financial year ended on March 31, 2025, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the 
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the 
reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for 
the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 according to the provisions of: 

i.    The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) and the rules made there under as applicable; 
ii.   The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under; 
iii.  The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Foreign
     Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment
v.  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI 
    Act’):-
    a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 and 
        circulars/ guidelines/Amendments issued there under; 
    b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 and circulars/
         guidelines/Amendments issued there under; 
    c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and
        circulars/ guidelines/Amendments issued there under;
    d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018.
    e) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021; 
vi.  Revised Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.



Further, The Company is engaged in the business of providing risk-based vulnerability management and assessment 
solutions, cybersecurity quantification, and penetration testing services to organizations of various scales, sizes, and 
industries, primarily through a Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) model. Based on the representation made by the manage-
ment and to the best of our understanding, apart from the general laws applicable to the Company, the following laws, 
accreditations regulations, policies, and frameworks are specifically applicable to the sector in which the Company 
operates:

• Information Technology Act, 2000
• Indian Penal Code 1860
• National Cyber Security Strategy 2023
• ISO/IEC 27000 Standards
• ISO/IEC 27001 
• ISO/IEC 17025 
• SOC 2 Type 1 
• CREST 
• iOXT  (IoT cybersecurity compliance)
• Cyber Appellate Tribunal (CAT)
• National Cyber Security Policy, 2021
• Computer Emergency Response Team - India (CERT-In)
• Cyber and Information Security (C&IS) Framework
• IT Rules, 2021
• The Digital Personal Data Protection Act, 2023 (DPDP)
• Indian Cyber Crime Coordination Centre (I4C)
• Cyber Swachhta Kendra (Botnet Cleaning and Malware Analysis Centre)
• The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“MSME Act”)

We further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and on examination of the 
relevant documents and records in pursuance thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has complied with above Acts, 
Laws and Regulations applicable specifically to the Company:

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 
Standards, etc. mentioned except:
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The Company has made delay in filling following Compliances with the Stock Exchange:
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Apart from the aforementioned non-compliances, the Company has also failed to comply with the following disclosure require-
ments under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 & Companies Act, 2013:

i.    Failure to submit the intimation of the Board Meeting held on May 24, 2024, for consideration and approval of the financial
      results for the half year and year ended March 31, 2024, in PDF format with the Stock Exchange, as mandated under Regula-
      tion 29(1)(a) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

ii.  Failure to submit the intimation of the Board Meeting held on July 20, 2024, for the purpose of considering the issuance of 
     Employee Stock Options (ESOPs), in XBRL format, with the Stock Exchange, as required under Regulation 29(1)(d) of the SEBI
     (LODR) Regulations, 2015.

iii. The Company has inadvertently failed to close the trading window in connection with the Board Meeting held on July 20, 2024,
     convened for the consideration of issuance of Employee Stock Options (ESOPs), in contravention of the requirements set 
     forth under Schedule B of the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015.

iv. Further, the Company has filed certain ROC forms for the financial year 2024-25 with delay, accompanied by payment of 
     additional fees.
v. The Company acquired TAC Cyber Security Consultancy L.L.C.. However, as on March 31, 2025, the Company has not paid the
    agreed consideration for the said acquisition.  

vi. During the year under review, the Company advanced a loan of ₹7.45 lakhs, which falls within the ambit of transactions
     prohibited under Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013.
    The details of the said loan transaction are as under:

Except for the above instance, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

During the Period under review, provisions of the following Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. were not 
applicable to the Company:

i.   The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
     Companies Act and dealing with client; - the Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue & Share Transfer Agent. 

ii.  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021;

iii.  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021;

iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; and

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018 and circulars/ 
    guidelines/Amendments issued there under; and

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors, 
Independent Directors and Woman Director. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the 
period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent in advance, 
and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for 
meaningful participation at the meeting. 

Since none of the members have communicated dissenting views in the matters / agenda proposed from time to time for consider-
ation of the Board and Committees thereof, during the year under the report, hence were not required to be captured and recorded as 
part of the minutes.

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to 
monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

The Company has made various submission to regulatory authorities against show cause notice during the audit period. The 
Company is taking appropriate steps to complete and resolve the regulatory and adjudication proceedings.

There was no event/action which had major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance to the above referred laws, rules, 
regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.
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We further report that during the audit period, the following specific events / actions having major bearing on the Company’s affairs 
had taken place:

i.   The Members of the Company, by way of Special Resolution passed through postal ballot on September 08, 2024, accorded their 
     approval for the adoption of the 'TAC Employee Stock Option Scheme – 2024

ii.  The Members of the Company, by way of Special Resolution passed through postal ballot on September 08, 2024, further accord-
     ed their approval for the grant of Employee Stock Options under the 'TAC Employee Stock Option Scheme – 2024' to the employ-
     ees of the Subsidiary Company(ies) of the Company.

iii. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company in their meeting on November 06, 2024 grant of 56400 & On
    March 22, 2025 Grant 50,000 Employee Stock Options under the 'TAC Employee Stock Option Scheme-2024' to the eligible 
    employee of the Company.

iv. The Company acquired following entity during the period under review

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure-A’ 
           and forms an integral part of this report

For SCS and Co. LLP
Company Secretaries

ICSI Unique 
Code:-L2020GJ008700

SD/-
Anjali Sangtani

Partner
ACS No.: 41942           C P No.: 23630

UDIN: A041942G001189154 

Place:  Ahmedabad
Date: September 5, 2025
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ANNEXURE A

To, 
The Members, 
TAC Infosec Limited
8th Floor Plot No C 203 Industrial Focal Point, 
Phase 8B Balongi Rupnagar S A S Nagar, Balongi, 
Rupnagar, S.A.S.Nagar (Mohali), Punjab-160055

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express
    an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correct-
    ness of the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done based on the records and documents provided to me, 
    on test basis, to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices 
    followed by us provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
    and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provision of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility 
    of management. Our examination was limited to verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficacy or effectiveness
    with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

SD/-
Anjali Sangtani

Partner
ACS No.: 41942           C P No.: 23630

UDIN:  A041942G001189154

For SCS and Co. LLP
Company Secretaries

ICSI Unique Code:- L2020GJ008700

Place:  Ahmedabad
Date:  September 5, 2025
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TAC Security Becomes MASA Authorized 
Cybersecurity Assessor of Google 

MILESTONE



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT CONSOLIDATED

-
On the Consolidated Accounting Standards (AS) Financial Statements

To the Members of TAC INFOSEC LIMITED 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, 

the consolidated statement of profit and loss for the 
year then ended

the consolidated cash flow statement for the year 
ended, and 

notes to the consolidated AS financial statements 
including a summary of the significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 
referred to as ‘consolidated financial statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accord-
ing to the explanations given to us and based on the consider-
ation of reports of other auditor on separate financial 
statements and other financial information of such subsidiar-
ies as were audited by the other auditors, the aforesaid 
consolidated AS financial statements give the information 
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true 
and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards 
prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the relevant rules made thereunder, and accounting 
principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidates 
state of affairs of the Group, as at March 31, 2025, consolidat-
ed profit and their consolidated cash flow for the year ended 
on that date.

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated AS financial 
statement of TAC INFOSEC LIMITED (‘the Holding Company’) 
and its Subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries 
collectively referred to as ‘the Group’) (refer no. 1 to the 
attached consolidated financial statement) comprising of:

OPINION

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsi-
bilities under those Standards are further described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the consolidated 
financial statements section of our report. We are indepen-
dent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 
to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under 
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us 
along with the consideration of reports of the other auditors 
referred to in paragraph (a) of the “Other Matters” section 
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. We have 
fulfilled the responsibilities described in the ‘Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Consolidated financial statements’ 
section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures 
designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated financial statements. The 
results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our 
audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

BASIS FOR OPINION

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional 
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
Consolidated financial statements for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2025. These matters were addressed in the context 
of our audit of the Consolidated financial statements as a 
whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not 
provide a separate opinion on these matters. For each matter 
below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter 
is provided in that context.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Sr.
No.

Key Audit Matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

1. Evaluation of consolidation process

We performed the following key audit procedures:The consolidation process includes evaluation of the 

significant influence, alignment of subsidiaries accounting 

policies with that of parent, and resultant adjustments 

which may require a high level of judgment.

Assessed the design, implementation and operating 

effectiveness of key controls in respect of Group’s 

process of consolidation and management’s 

procedures for alignment of group accounting policies, 

consolidation adjustments, and the resultant tax 

impact;

Read the underlying documents relating to significant 

group entities, including agreements to review the 

management’s evaluation of significant influence;

Tested the relevant general IT and applications 

controls over the consolidation process to confirm the 

appropriateness of the alignment of Associate 

accounting policies with that of parent; and

Evaluated whether the methodology applied by 

management for alignment of accounting policies is 

appropriate by reading the accounting policies of the 

significant group entities and matching it with the 

Group’s accounting policies.

Evaluated foreign currency translation of financial 

statements of foreign subsidiaries and step-down 

subsidiaries into operational currency of the holding 

company.
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the consolidated balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, 

the consolidated statement of profit and loss for the 
year then ended

the consolidated cash flow statement for the year 
ended, and 

notes to the consolidated AS financial statements 
including a summary of the significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter 
referred to as ‘consolidated financial statements’).

(a)

We have audited the accompanying consolidated AS financial 
statement of TAC INFOSEC LIMITED (‘the Holding Company’) 
and its Subsidiaries (Holding Company and its subsidiaries 
collectively referred to as ‘the Group’) (refer no. 1 to the 
attached consolidated financial statement) comprising of:

OPINION

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsi-
bilities under those Standards are further described in the 
Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the consolidated 
financial statements section of our report. We are indepen-
dent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 
to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under 
the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of 
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us 
along with the consideration of reports of the other auditors 
referred to in paragraph (a) of the “Other Matters” section 
below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinion on the consolidated financial statements.

BASIS FOR OPINION

2. Acquisition of Foreign Subsidiary and Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Our audit procedures included:During the year, the Company acquired a controlling 

interest in an existing entity i.e. CyberScope I.K.E and 

established a foreign wholly owned subsidiary i.e. TAC 

Cyber Security Consultancy L.L.C. These transactions are 

significant due to their impact on the Company’s 

consolidated financial position and operations.

Evaluating the acquisition agreements and board 

resolutions to determine the appropriate accounting 

treatment;

Verifying the acquisition date and testing the identifica-

tion and fair valuation of assets and liabilities acquired;
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During the year, the Company acquired a controlling 

interest in an existing entity i.e. CyberScope I.K.E and 

established a foreign wholly owned subsidiary i.e. TAC 

Cyber Security Consultancy L.L.C. These transactions are 

significant due to their impact on the Company’s 

consolidated financial position and operations.

Evaluating the acquisition agreements and board 

resolutions to determine the appropriate accounting 

treatment;

Verifying the acquisition date and testing the identifica-

tion and fair valuation of assets and liabilities acquired;

Accounting for such acquisitions involves complex 

judgment in determining the acquisition date, identifying 

and measuring the fair value of the assets acquired and 

liabilities assumed, and ensuring appropriate disclosure 

and compliance with the applicable accounting framework 

under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2021 

(specifically AS 21 – Consolidated Financial Statements and 

AS 11 – The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates, 

as applicable to the extent of translating of financial 

statements of foreign operations).

The complexity and judgment involved, especially around 

purchase consideration, treatment of goodwill or capital 

reserves, and elimination of intercompany balances, made 

this a key audit matter. 

 

Assessing whether the accounting treatment aligns with 

the relevant Accounting Standards (AS 21, AS 11, and AS 

26 if applicable for goodwill);

Reviewing consolidation workings, elimination of 

inter-company balances, and ensuring that the newly 

acquired entities are properly included in the consolidat-

ed financial statements;

Verifying disclosures in the notes to accounts to ensure 

completeness and clarity.

Based on our procedures, we found the accounting 

treatment and disclosures relating to the acquisitions to be 

appropriate and in accordance with the applicable 

accounting standards.

The Holding Company’s Management and Board of 
Directors is responsible for the other information. The other 
information comprises the information included in the 
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, 
Management Discussion and Analysis Report and Business 
Responsibility Report, but does not include the consolidated 
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does 
not cover the other information and we do not express any 
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S 
REPORT THEREON

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the 
preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, 
consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group including its associates and joint ventures in 
accordance with the AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. The respective Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group and its subsidiaries are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and its subsidiaries for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and 
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by 
the Directors of the Parent, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group 
and of its associates are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group and of its associates to continue as a going concern, 
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the manage-
ment either intends to liquidate or cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group and its subsidiaries are also responsible for oversee-
ing the financial reporting process of the Group and of its associates.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and take necessary actions, as applicable under the 
relevant laws and regulations. We have nothing to report in this regard.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial 
statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa-
tion, compare with the financial statements of the subsidiar-
ies and joint ventures audited by the other auditors, to the 
extent it relates to these entities and, in doing so, place 
reliance on the work of the other auditors and consider 
whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the consolidated financial statements or our knowl-
edge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise 
appears to be materially misstated. Other information so far 
as it relates to the subsidiaries is traced from their financial 
statements audited by the other auditors.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reason-
able assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 
basis of these consolidated financial statements. 

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout 
the audit. We also:
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Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to 
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud 
is higher than for one resulting from an error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepre-
sentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls 
relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 
143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing 
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls system in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content 
of the consolidated financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial 
statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of 
the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the 
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty 
exists related to events or conditions that may cast  signifi-
cant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going 
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, 
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to 
the related disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify 
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. 
However, future events or conditions may cause the 
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the 
financial information of the business activities within the 
Group and its associates and joint ventures to express an 
opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are 
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance 
of the audit of the financial statements of such business 
activities included in the consolidated financial statements 
of which we are the independent auditors. For the business 
activities included in the consolidated financial statements, 
which have been audited by the other auditors, such other 
auditors remain responsible for the direction, supervision 
and performance of the audits carried out by them. We 
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most signifi-
cance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We 
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

We did not audit the financial statements / financial 
information of Two subsidiaries, whose financial 
statements/financial information reflects total assets 
(before consolidation adjustments) of ₹ 1434.26 Lakhs as 
at 31 March 2025, total revenues (before consolidation 
adjustments) of ₹ 2439.93 Lakhs and total profit after tax 
(before consolidation adjustments) amounting to ₹ 103.71 
Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the 
consolidated financial statements. These financial 
statements/financial information have been audited by 
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by 
the Management and our opinion on the consolidated 
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts 
and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, 
and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of 
the Act, in so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiaries is 
based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

The financial statements/financial information of one 
subsidiary and Two step subsidiaries, whose financial 
statements/financial information reflects total assets 
(before consolidation adjustments) of ₹ 505.28 Lakhs as at 
31 March 2025, total revenues (before consolidation 
adjustments) of ₹ 179.68 Lakhs and total profit after tax 
(before consolidation adjustments) amounting to ₹ 105.47 
Lakhs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the 
consolidated financial statements, have not been audited 
either by us or by other auditor(s). These unaudited 
financial statements / unaudited financial information have 
been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion 
on the consolidated financial statements, in so far as it 
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect 
of these subsidiaries, and our report in terms of sub-sec-
tion (3) of Section 143 of the Act in so far as it relates to the 
aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on such unaudited 
financial statements / this financial information. In our 
opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us by the Management, these financial statements 
financial information are not material to the Group.

All of these subsidiaries and step subsidiaries which is 
located outside India whose financial statements and 
other financial information have been prepared in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accept-
ed in their countries and some of which has been 
audited by other auditors and other unaudited financial 
statements/ this unaudited financial information as 
certified by managements, as specified above, under 
generally accepted auditing standards applicable in their 
countries. The Holding Company’s management has 
converted these audited/unaudited financial statements/-
financial informations of such subsidiaries located 
outside India from accounting principles generally 
accepted in their countries to accounting principles 
generally accepted in India. We have audited these 
conversion adjustments made by the Holding Company’s 
management. Our opinion in so far as it relates to the 
balances and affairs of such subsidiary located outside 
India is based on the reports of other auditors and as 
certified by management and the conversion adjust-
ments prepared by the management of the Group and 
audited by us. 

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, and 
our report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
below, is not modified in respect of this matter with respect 
to our reliance on the work done and the reports of the 
other auditors & the unaudited financial statements/finan-
cial information certified by the Management.

OTHER MATTERS:

a.

b.
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As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 
2020 (the ‘Order’ or ‘CARO’), issued by the Central Govern-
ment of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of 
the Act, according to the information and explanations 
given to us and based on our examination, there are no 
companies included in the consolidated financial 
statements of the Holding Company which are companies 
incorporated in India except the Holding Company. 
Therefore, requirement to report on clause 3(xxi) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company.

As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our 
audit and on the consideration of report of the other 
auditors on separate financial statements and the other 
financial information of subsidiary and associate, as noted 
in the ‘other matter’ paragraph we report, to the extent 
applicable, that:

We/the other auditors whose report we have relied 
upon as referred to in paragraph (a) of the “Other 
Matters” have sought and obtained all the informa-
tion and explanations which to the best of our 
knowledge and belief were necessary for the 
purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated 
financial statements.

In our opinion proper books of account as required 
by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid 
consolidation of the financial statements have been 
kept by the Company so far as appears from our 
examination of those books and reports of the other 
auditors. Insofar as the modification on maintaining 
an audit trail in the accounting software is concerned 
in respect of the Holding Company and one subsidi-
ary, which is company incorporated in India, refer 
paragraph (i) below.

The Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated 
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated 
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account for the 
purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements.

1.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the 
Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Compa-
nies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to 
the best of our information and according to the explana-
tions given to us and based on the consideration of the 
reports of the other auditors on separate financial 
statements of the subsidiaries, as noted in the “Other 
Matters” paragraph:

3.

2.

a.

The Holding Company has disclosed the impact of 
pending litigations on its financial position in its 
consolidated financial positions of the Group – Refer 
Note No. 25 to the Consolidated financial 
statements. 

The group did not have any long-term contracts 
including derivative contracts for which there were 
any material foreseeable losses.

a.

b.

b.

c.

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated AS 
Financial Statement comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of written representations received 
from the directors from 31 March 2025 to 18 April 
2025 taken on record by the Board of Directors of 
Holding company, none of the directors of the Group 
companies incorporated in India are disqualified as 
on March 31, 2025, from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

The modification arising from the maintenance of 
the audit trail on the accounting software, compris-
ing the application and database are as stated in the 
paragraph 3 (f) below on reporting under Rule 11(g)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting with reference to 
these consolidated financial statements of the 
Holding Company and its subsidiary companies 
incorporated in India, if any and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate 
report in “Annexure A”, and

d.

e.

f.

g.

As Holding company has not declared dividend since 
its incorporation, there were no amounts which were 
required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
and Protection Fund by the Holding Company.

(a) The respective managements of the Holding 
Company and its subsidiaries which are companies 
incorporated in India, whose financial statements 
have been audited under the Act, have represented 
to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in 
the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share 
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by 
the Holding Company or any of such subsidiaries to 
or in any other person or entity, including foreign 
entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or 
invest in other persons or entities identified in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding 
Company or any of such subsidiaries (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or 
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The respective managements of the Holding 
Company and its subsidiaries which are companies 
incorporated in India, whose financial statements 
have been audited under the Act, have represented 
to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, 
no funds (which are material either individually or in 
the aggregate) have been received by the Holding 
Company or any of such subsidiaries from any 
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding 
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded 
in writing or otherwise, that the Holding Company or 
any of such subsidiaries shall, directly or indirectly, 
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified 
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide 
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has not proposed final dividend or 
provided interim dividend for the year ended 31 
March 2025 and 31 March 2024. Hence not comment-
ed upon by us on this matter.

For the FY 2024-25, based on our examination which 
included test checks and information given to us, the 
Company has used cloud-based accounting software 
for maintaining its books of account, which have a 
feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and 
same was operated throughout the year for all 
relevant transactions recorded in the respective 
software (refer note 37(xiii) to the standalone 
financial statements). Further during the course of 
our audit, we did not come across any instance of 
audit trail feature being tampered with in respect of 
accounting software. Additionally, audit trail of 
relevant prior year has not been preserved by the 
company as it was not enabled and recorded in 
previous year as stated in note 37(xiii) to the 
standalone financial statements. However, we 
cannot comment upon whether audit trail facility 
enabled and operated by the all subsidiaries of the 
company as we have not audited the financial 
statement and the same was not commented by the 
respective auditors of the subsidiaries.

c. (c) Based on the audit procedures that have been 
considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that 
has caused us to believe that the representations 
under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided 
under (a) and (b) above, contain any material 
misstatement.

e.

f.

d.
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With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of section 
197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the managerial remuneration paid by the 
Holding Company to its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act, read 
with Schedule V of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is according to the special resolution passed in meeting 
dated October 24, 2023. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) which are 
required to be commented upon by us.

For Maharishi & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No.124872W

Kapil Sanghvi
Partner

Membership No: 141168
UDIN: 25141168BMJHWX1329

Date: April 28, 2025
Place: Jamnagar

4.

 Current Liabilities:  

 (a) Short Term Borrowings  

 (b) Trade Payables  

     (I)   total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 

           small enterprises " 

    (II)  total outstanding dues of creditors other than 

          micro enterprises and small enterprises  

(c) Short Term Provisions  

(d) Other Current Liabilities  

TAC INFOSEC LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2025      
      
      

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2025 - CONSOLIDATED

 EQUITY: 

 Equity & Liabilities:  

 Share Holders Fund  

 (a) Share Capital  

 (b) Reserves & Surplus  

 
 Sub-Total (A)  

 

  

2   

3   

 

4

5

6

 

7

8

9

10

 151.68  

 

16.82 

 

42.16 

472.56 

809.96 

 162.67 

 

10.26 

 

 4.92 

 72.73 

 99.13 

 

  

1,047.96 

4,475.87 

 

  

 765.00 

 647.62 

 5,523.83  1,412.62 

 Particulars  As at
31.03.2025

Note
No.

As at 
31.03.2024

(Amount in lakhs)
Sr
No.

A

 LIABILITIES:  

 Non Current Liabilities:  

 (a) Long Term Borrowings  

 (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)  

 (c) Long Term Provisions  

  

 

C

D

 Minority Interest:  

 Sub-Total (B)  

 Sub-Total (C)  

 Sub-Total (D)  

 TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 

 1,493.18 

7,133.93 

 349.71 

 1,772.59 

 16.43   10.26 

 100.49

 100.49 

 -   

 1.97 

 14.46 

 5.06 

 -   

 5.20 

 -   

B 
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11

11

11

5

 ASSETS:  

 Non Current Assets:  

 (a) Property, Plant and Equipments and 

Intangible assets  

 I.   Property, Plant and Equipments  

II. Intangible Assets  

III.  Intangible Asset Under Development  

 IV. Goodwill  

 (c) Deferred Tax Asset (Net)  

 (d) Other Non Current Asset  

 

  

 

E

 

 Current Assets :  

 (a) Trade Receivables  

 (b) Cash and Bank Balances  

 (c) Bank balance other than (b) above  

(d) Short Term Loans and Advances  

 (e) Other Current Assets  

 (f) Cryptocurrency  

  

 

F

 Sub-Total (E)  

 99.37 

 63.00 

 584.72 

 1,081.01 

 -   

 398.77 

12

13

14

15

16

 1,141.62 

 51.69 

 8.01 

 121.61 

 73.88 

 -   

 992.41 

 565.24 

 2,819.00 

 94.17 

 64.49 

 371.75 

 2,226.87  375.78 

 Sub-Total (f)  

TOTAL ASSETS (E+F)  7,133.93  1,772.59 

 4,907.06  1,396.81 

 71.13 

 -   

 107.05 

 -   

 2.22 

 195.38 

For, Maharishi & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN 124872W 

Kapil Sanghvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 141168 

Signed at Jamnagar on 28th April 2025 

UDIN : 25141168BMJHWX1329 

 

 For Significant accounting policy and basis of accounting refer note 1 & 2   

 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements   

 As per our report of even date    

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 

TAC Infosec Limited 

Trishneet Arora

Chairman Executive Director & CEO 

DIN: 07567604 

Place: Mohali 

Charanjit Singh

Whole Time Director

 DIN: 07567588 

 Place: Mohali  

Chinmay T. Chokshi

"Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer"

   Place: Mohali  

Malkit Singh Bharaj

"Chief Financial officer"

 Place: Mohali  

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 ST MARCH, 2025- CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH, 2025     
       

TAC INFOSEC LIMITED     

Sr.
No.

 Particulars 
Note 
No

Year Ended 
31.03.2025 

Year Ended
31.03.2024 

Income from Operations 17  3,049.59  1,170.16 I

Other Income 18

-

 169.99  14.44 II

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed - - -

- -18IV

V

a

Current Tax (incl. income tax of earlier years) 23  91.41  5.49 

Profit attributable to non-controlling interest -

-

 42.19 -

a

Deferred tax 23  4.19  -3.52 b

Purchase of traded goods - - -

- - -

- -

19  853.05  368.85 

b

Changes in inventories of finished goods, 

work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

c

Employee benefits expensed

20  39.42  16.25 Finance Costse

21  85.20  24.97 Depreciation and amortisation expensesf

22  663.50  139.52 Other expensesg

 1,578.41  635.01 Profit/(Loss) before exceptional items

 Total Income (I+II)  3,219.58  1,184.60 

-

-

VII Profit/(Loss) Before tax (V-VI) -

Total Expenses  1,641.17  549.59 

VII Tax expenses -  95.60  1.97 

IX

X

Profit/(Loss) for the period  1,482.81  633.04 

-Total Profit attributable to owners of the parent  1,440.62  633.04 

-Earning Per Share (in ₹) - -

24Basic Earning Per Share (in ₹)  13.77  8.28 

24Diluted Earning Per Share (in ₹)  13.63  8.28 

III

VI

 1,578.41  635.01 

Exceptional items -

(Amount in lakhs)
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 For Significant accounting policy and basis of accounting refer note 1 & 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements 
As per our report of even date   

For, Maharishi & Co.  
Chartered Accountants  
FRN 124872W  
  
   

Board of Directors of
 

TAC Infosec Limited

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 ST MARCH, 2025- CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENT OF CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS FOR YEAR ENDED 31STMARCH, 2025     
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Kapil Sanghvi  
Partner  
Membership No. 141168  
Signed at Jamnagar on 28th April 2025  
UDIN : 25141168BMJHWX1329  

Trishneet Arora
Chairman Executive Director & CEO 

DIN: 07567604 
Place : Mohali 

Chinmay T. Chokshi
"Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer"
   Place : Mohali 

Malkit Singh Bharaj
"Chief Financial 

officer"
 Place : Mohali 

Charanjit Singh
Whole Time Director

 DIN:07567588 
 Place : Mohali 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2025 - CONSOLIDATED

TAC INFOSEC LIMITED
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 
31ST MARCH, 2025   
  

Sr.
No.

 Particulars 
31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Cash flow from Operating Activities

Net profit before taxation

Adjustment for:

Depreciation & Impairment

(Profit)/Loss On Sale of Fixed Assets

Finance Costs

Share Based Payments to Employees

Investment  Income

Operating Profit before working capital changes

Movements in working capital:

Decrease/-Increase in Trade Receivable

Decrease/-Increase in other current / Non Current assets & short  term loan 

& advances

Increase/-Decrease in Trade Payables

Increase/-Decrease in Current Liabilities/Provisions

Sub-Total Movement in Working Capital

Cash generated from operations

Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)

Cash flow from investing activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment

Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment in Intangibles Asset

Investment in Intangibles Asset under Developments

Capital Reserve/(Goodwill) on Investment in subsidiaries (net of payable)

Interest Income from Investment 

Investment in Fixed Deposits

Investment in Cryptocurrency

NET CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

 -68.18 

 24.00 

 -85.32 

 -454.94 

-325.94 

158.82

-2826.70

-371.75

 -3,950.01 

 -16.93 

 -107.05 

 1.45 

 1.07 

 -121.46 

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES  1,938.97  -221.94 

148.21 

 

36.94 

43.80 

237.61 

466.56 

2,077.15 

-138.18

-703.97 

 -54.63 

 -12.49 

 -23.55 

 -794.64 

 -119.67 

-102.27

 1,578.41 

 85.20 

 -11.17 

 39.17 

 77.80 

-158.82

 1,610.59  674.97 

 635.01 

 24.97 

 16.06 

 -1.07 

A

b

(Amount in lakhs)
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Cash flow form financing activities

Proceeds from Borrowing / (Repayment of borrowing)

Proceeds from issue of equity shares net of IPO Expenses

Finance Costs

NET CASH CLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the year

Cash on Hand

Cheques on Hand

With bank

 In current account

 In Fixed deposit

 3.64 

 75.78 

485.82

 7.11 

 44.58 

 8.01 

-16.05 

2571.80

 -39.17 

 2,516.58 

 505.54 

 59.70 

 565.24 

131.80 

-   

-16.06 

115.74 

-227.66 

287.37 

 59.70 

c

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2025 - CONSOLIDATED

NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025       

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard - 3 on Cash Flow 

Statement.   

   

 For Significant accounting policy and basis of accounting refer note 1 & 2  

 The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements  

As per our report dated 

For, Maharishi & Co. 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN 124872W 

Kapil Sanghvi 

Partner 

Membership No. 141168 

Signed at Jamnagar on 28th April 2025 

UDIN : 25141168BMJHWX1329 

 

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of 

TAC Infosec Limited 

Trishneet Arora

Chairman Executive Director & CEO 

DIN: 07567604 

Place: Mohali 

Charanjit Singh

Whole Time Director

 DIN: 07567588 

 Place: Mohali 

Chinmay T. Choksi

"Company Secretary & 

Compliance Officer"

   Place: Mohali 

Malkit Singh Bharaj

"Chief Financial officer"

 Place: Mohali  

"The Holding Company and its subsidiaries primarily offers risk-based solutions for vulnerability management and assess-
ment, cyber security quantification, and penetration testing in a SaaS model. The Holding Company has completed its Initial 
Public Offer (IPO) and accordingly the Company's equity shares are listed on NSE EMERGE platform of National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited (NSE) on 06 April 2024.

The consolidated financial statements comprise financial statements of TAC Infosec Limited  (the ‘Company’), and its 
subsidiaries (collectively, the ‘Group’) for the year ended 31st March 2025. The consolidated financial statements were 
approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Company on April 28, 2025." 

 1 (a) 

(b) The consolidated financial statements include financial statements of the Subsidiary companies of TAC Infosec Limited; 
consolidated in accordance with AS 21 'Consolidated Financial Statements'.  

(c) "These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (the ‘Act’)  as amended from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Act, on an accrual basis.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial assets and financial 
liabilities that are measured at fair value.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (₹), which is also the Company’s functional currency and all values 
are rounded to the nearest lacs (INR ,00,000), except when otherwise indicated.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company’s normal operating cycle and 
other criteria set out in the Schedule III (Division II) to the Act. Based on the nature of products and the time between the 
acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its 
operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities." 
    

Sr.
No.

Name of Company
Date of
Acquistion

Country of
Incorporation

% Holding of
     TAC

% of Holding by 
TAC Security Inc

Consolidated as 

TAC Security Inc
Wholly-owned Subsidiary 

of TAC Infosec Ltd.
11 - Mar - 24 USA  100 -1.

TAC Cyber Security 

Consultancy LLC

Wholly-owned Subsidiary 

of TAC Infosec Ltd.
29 - Sep - 24 UAE  100 -2.

Sandia IT & 

Cybersecuirty L.L.C

Wholly-owned Subsidiary 

of TAC Security Inc.
29 - Sep - 24 USA - 1003.

Vulman Ltd
Wholly-owned Subsidiary 

of TAC Security Inc.
24 - Jan - 25 UK - 1004.

CyberScope, I.K.E
Subsidiary of TAC Infosec 

Ltd.
04 - Feb - 25 Greece 60 -5.
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(1) The Company combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like items
of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated.

(d)   Accounting policies applicable in consolidated financial statements.

i) The Company combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line by line adding together like
items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated.
ii) Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the Consolidated 
Statement of
Profit and Loss, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and Balance Sheet respectively.
iii) Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after initially being recognised
at cost. Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are adjusted thereafter to recognise the Company's
share of the post-acquisition profits or losses of the investee in profit and loss, and the Company's share of other
comprehensive income of the investee in other comprehensive income.
iv) The results and financial position of foreign operations that have a functional currency different from the 
presentation
currency are translated into the presentation currency as follows:
– assets and liabilities are translated at the closing rate at the date of that Balance Sheet
– income and expenses are translated at average exchange rates
– All resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income.
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a foreign operation are treated as assets of the foreign operation and translated 
at the closing rate.

v) Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and tax bases of
investments in subsidiaries where the Company is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary 
differences

CyberScope, I.K.E
TAC Cyber Security Consultancy LLC

Vulman Ltd
04-Feb-2025 to 31-Mar-2025

(4) Cryptocurrency held by the Subsidiary Cyberscope I.K.E are presented at historical cost and disclosed in Balance Sheet 
under head "Cryptocurrency" in Current Assets. Income on account of profit on its sale is recongnised at the time is sold.

Income Average rate

(3) Foreign Subsidiaries financials where converted in accordance with AS 11 "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates" and effect for foreign currency transalation reserve was given in consolidated financials

Conversion rates were considered as under :

etaR noisrevnoCralucitraP

5202 ,13 hcraM no sa .e.i etar gnisolCstessA

5202 ,13 hcraM no sa .e.i etar gnisolCseitilibaiL

etar egarevAesnepxE

01-Apr-2024 to 31-Mar-2025TAC Security Inc.

(2) The consolidated statement of Profit and loss of the company comprises of the standalone profit and loss balances of
following group companies:

noitadilosnoC fo doirePynapmoC eht fo emaN

5202-raM-13 ot 4202-rpA-10detimiL cesofnI CAT

Sandia IT & Cybersecuirty L.L.C 29-Sep-2024 to 31-Mar-2025
24-Jan-2025 to 31-Mar-2025

29-Sep-2024 to 31-Mar-2025

(5) Foreign currency translation

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the

transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the

translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are

recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of

exchange at the reporting date.

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit

and loss with the exception of the following:

- Exchange differences arising on monetary items that forms part of a reporting entity’s net investment in a foreign

operation are recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the separate financial statements of the reporting entity

or the individual financial statements of the foreign operation, as appropriate. In the financial statements that include

the foreign operation and the reporting entity (e.g., Consolidated Financial Statements when the foreign operation is a

subsidiary), such exchange differences are recognised initially in Reserves & Surplus. These exchange differences are

reclassified from equity to the statement of profit and loss on disposal of the net investment.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange

rates

at the dates of the initial transactions.

In determining the spot exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the related asset, expense or income (or part of it)

on the derecognition of a non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability relating to advance consideration, the date of the

transaction is the date on which the Group initially recognises the non-monetary asset or non-monetary liability arising

from the advance consideration. If there are multiple payments or receipts in advance, the Group determines the

transaction date for each payment or receipt of advance consideration.

Group Companies

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into (₹) at the rate of exchange prevailing

at the reporting date and their profit or loss are translated at exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

For practical reasons, the Group uses an average rate to translate income and expense items, if the average rate

approximates the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. The exchange differences arising on translation for

consolidation are recognised in Reserves & Surplus. On disposal of a foreign operation, this component relating to that

particular foreign operation is adjusted when the net investment is disposed.



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2025 - CONSOLIDATED

49Page



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2025 - CONSOLIDATED

50Page



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2025 - CONSOLIDATED

TAC INFOSEC LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET       
       

 Nature and purpose of reserves and surplus    
   
1. Securities Premium     
  
The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in securities premium. The reserve is utilised 
only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Expenses incurred on account of IPO issued by the company has been adjusted against the balance of premium. 
    
2. Surplus in Profit & Loss     
  
Surplus in statement of profit and loss is a free reserve available to the Company which is accumlated on account of profit 
earned by the company till date and eligible for distribution to shareholders, in case where it is having positive balance 
representing net earnings till date.   
   
3. Share based payment reserve    
   
Share based payment reserve is created as required by generally accepted accounting principles in India on the employee 
stock option scheme operated by the Company for its employees.   
 

4.  Foreign currency translation reserve 

Exchange differences arising on translation of the foreign operations are recognised as described in accounting policy and 
accumulated in a separate reserve within reserves & surplus. The cumulative amount is adjusted when the net investment is 
disposed-off.    
  

4.1   Long Term Borrowings 

 Secured Loans from Banks 
 ICICI Bank Car Loan 
 HDFC Car Loan 
 Bajaj Finance Loan 

Note Particulars    
    

As at
 31st March 2025 

As at
31st March 2024 

 Reserves & Surplus: 

 Total (A+B+C+D+E) 

 Opening Balance  645.17 

 1,440.62 

-  -720.00 

 633.04 

 732.13 

 Add: Profit/(Loss) for the period 

 Less : Utilised for issue of Bonus Shares 

 Opening Balance 

 Securities Premium 

 Closing Balance (A) 

 1.00  1.00 

 Add: Premium  2,716.42 

 Less: Expenditures for issue of fresh shares 

through IPO 
 - 427.58 

-

- 

 2,289.84  1.00 

 Closing Balance (B)  2,085.79  645.17 

-

-  4.55 

 0.51 

- - 

 Share based payment reserve (C)  100.53 -

 Capital Reserve (D)  -1.02  1.76 

 Foreign Currency Transalation Reserve (E)  0.73 

 
 -0.30 

 4,475.87 

 

 647.62 

3.

 Total   -    5.06 
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Terms & Conditions 
    
1. Loans from ICICI Bank:     
Secured against Car and Repayable in Monthly Installment of Rs. 39,675/- each month with an annualised interest rate of 
8.3%     

 2. Loans from HDFC Bank:     
 Secured against Car and Repayable in Monthly Installment of Rs. 5,842/- each month with an annualised interest rate of 
9.5%     

 3. Loans from Bajaj Finance :    
 Secured against Car and Repayable in Monthly Installment of Rs. 1,18,930/- each month with an annualised interest rate of 
11%. However it is fully repaid during the year    
 

Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets)     
Difference in value of Plant, Property & Equipments    
 
Deferred Tax (Assets)/Liability    
On account of timing difference Defined Benefit Plan    
 

5.  Deferred Tax Assets (Liability) / Deferred Tax (Assets) (Net) : 

 Total   1.97  -2.22 

4.2

 7.26 

 -5.29 

-0.41

-1.81
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Provision for Gratuity
     
   

6.   Long term Provisions 

 Total   14.46  5.20 

 14.46  5.20 

 Secured Loan : 
 Cash Credit 
 Current Maturity of Long Term Borrowing 

7.    Short Term Borrowings : 

 Total   151.68  162.67 

 146.62   148.72 

 5.06  13.95 

 Cash Credit      

Company has cash credit of Rs 150 Lacs secured against hypothecation of book debts up to 90 days and with exclusive first 
charge on entire Debtors of the present and future. It is also secured by personal guarantee of directors.  
Interest rate of credit facility is linked to 3M repo rate plus 4.00% i.e. 10.50% p.a. as per last Sanction Letter.  
Cash credit is repayable on demand.    
   

7.1.     Terms & Conditions   

Total outstanding dues to Micro Enterprises & Small Enterprise    
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro Enterprises & 
Small Enterprise     

8.  Trade Payables : 

 Total   58.98  15.18 

 16.82  10.26 

 42.16  4.92 

  
 460.26 
 6.30 
 1.46 
  
  

 Figures For the Current Reporting Period as on March 31, 2025 

 Provision for employee benefit
 Gratuity   

Other provision   
Income Tax   
Audit fees   
Others   
  
 Sub total   
  

 468.02  70.98 

 Sub total   
  

9.   Short Term Provisions 

 4.54 

 4.54  1.75 

 1.75 

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment    

Less than
1 Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years
More than

3 Years
Total

MSME  16.40  0.42 - -

- -

 16.82 

 42.16 Others  41.80  0.36

- -  58.98  58.20  0.78 

Dispute dues-MSME

 

 -    -    -    -    -   

 -    -    -    -    -   Dispute dues -Others

Total

 Figures For the Current Reporting Period as on March 31, 2024 

Particulars

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment    

Less than
1 Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years
More than

3 Years
Total

MSME  10.26 --

- -

 10.26 

 4.92 Others  4.92 

-- -  15.18  15.18 

Dispute dues-MSME

 

 -    -    -    -   

 -    -   

-

-

 -   

 -    -    -   Dispute dues -Others

Total

 472.56  72.73 Total

  
 66.32 
 4.50 
 0.16 

(a)
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Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment    

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment    

  
 66.32 
 4.50 
 0.16 

 Duties & Taxes 

 Other Payables 

 Acquisition cost for subsidiaries payables 

 Director Remuneration 

 Advances from Customer 

 Total  809.96  99.13 

 50.71 

 19.80 

 734.27 

 5.18 

 -   

 49.65 

 45.99 

 -   

 1.69 

 1.80 

As at
31st March 2025 

As at
31st March 2024  10   Other Current Liabilities: 

 

 Total  992.41  1,141.62 

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date 

they are due for payment    

Unsecured Considered good    

 Outstanding for a period not exceeding six months from the 

date they are due for payment   

 Unsecured Considered Good    

 

 71.93  524.59 

 920.48  617.03 

 12    Trade Receivable: 

 

 Total  71.93  301.74  615.71  3.03 992.41 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Goods 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Goods 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful 

71.93 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 301.74 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 615.71 

 -   

 -   

 - 

992.41 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 3.03 

 -   

 -   

 -   

Figures for the current reporting period as on 
March 31, 2025  

Note 12.1: TRADE RECEIVABLES Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment    

Less than
6 Months

6 Months -
1Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years Total

 Cash on Hand 

 Balances with Banks 

 Cheques on Hand 

 3.64 

 485.82 

 75.78

 

 565.24 

 94.17  121.61 

 7.11 

 44.58 

 - 

  

 51.69 

 13     Cash and Bank Balances:  

 

 Total 

 Total 

 Fixed Deposits having matuirty of more than 3 months upto 12 months  

  

2,819.00 

2,819.00 

 8.01 

  8.01 

 14      Other Bank Balances:    

 

 Total 

 Loans to Directors 

 Advances to group companies 

 Loans and advances to staff 

 Other Loan & Advances 

 Balances with Government Authorities 

 -   

 15.41 

 25.67 

 2.90 

 50.19 

 68.33 

 18.98 

 11.25 

 13.89 

 9.16 

 15       Short Term Loans and Advances : 

   

 Total 

 617.03  499.68  24.91  -    1,141.62 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Goods 

Undisputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Goods 

Disputed Trade Receivables- Considered Doubtful 

617.03 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 499.68 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 24.91 

 -   

 -   

 -   

1,141.6

- 

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

 -   

Figures For the Previous Reporting Period as 
on March 31, 2024  

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment    

Less than
6 Months

6 Months -
1Year

1-2 Years 2-3 Years Total
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 64.49  73.88 

 Security Deposits 

 Prepaid Expenses 

 Interest Receivable on loan and deposits 

 30.00 

 19.13 

 15.36 

 30.00 

 43.69 

 0.19 

 

 16       Other Current Assetes: 

   

 Total 39.42 16.25

 Bank Interest 

 Other Finance Charges 

 Interest on statutory dues 

4.44

2.09

9.72

11.43

3.41

24.58

 19      Finance Cost: 

   

Total Finance Cost

 85.20  24.97 

Depreciation on property, plant and equipments

Amortization of Goodwill

 24.97 

 -   

 49.43 

 35.77 

 20       Depreciation and amortisation expense: 

   

Total Depreciation and amortisation

 3,049.59  1,170.16 

Cyber Security Service Income

Other Operating Income:-

Foreign Exchange fluctuation

 2,998.36 

 51.23 

1,161.79 

 8.37 

 17      Revenue from Operations: 

   

Total Revenue from Operations

Total Other Income  169.99   14.44 

Amount written off

Interest Income

Profit on Sales of Assets

 -   

158.82

11.17

 11.25 

 3.19 

 -   

 18      Other Income: 

   

Total Employee Benefit Expenses 853.05 368.85

Salary, Wages & Bonus

Directors Remuneration

Contribution to Provident and Other Funds

Gratuity

Staff Welfare

Share Based Payments to Employees

Less: above expenses capitalised to Intangible under development

628.14

173.72

18.92

12.04

5.14

100.53

-85.44

370.68

 58.60 

14.15

7.36

6.94

 -   

 -88.88 

 19      Employee Benefit Expenses: 

   

a. Business Promotion Expenses

b. Repair and Maintenance Expenses

c. Rent Expenses

d. Legal & Professional & Commission Expenses & other such charges

e. Telephone Expenses

f. Marketing, Advertisement & Business Promotion Expenses

g. IT Support Expenses

h. Travelling Expenses

i. Bad debts and other irrecoverable balances written off

j. Insurance Expenses

k. Tender Fee

l. Subscription and membership fees

m. payment to auditor

n. CSR Expense

o. Office Expenses

p. Director's fee

0.26 

2.76

43.67

 6.31 

1.22

25.79

 2.22 

 22.57 

 -   

1.93

0.82

2.87

 13.38 

 4.74 

 1.99 

 -   

1.95 

0.04

71.91

144.41 

0.86

55.91

0.80 

157.55

34.35

0.33

0.49

49.03

9.15 

10.94 

7.46 

13.00 

 21       Other expense 
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q. Director's Sitting fees

r. Other Expenses

Less: above expenses capitalised to Intangible under development

 1.88 

 25.28 

 -18.17 

 16.70 

 142.28 

 -53.66 

Total Payment To Auditor  9.15  13.38 

Statutory Audit Fees

Fees for restatement

Limited Review

Tax Audit

Others

 5.00 

 -   

 1.50 

 2.00 

 0.65 

 6.25 

 6.25 

 -   

 0.20 

 0.68 

Payment to auditor includes: 

   

Total Other Expenses  663.50  139.52 

 

Current Tax

Current tax on profits for the year

Tax of earlier years

MAT Credit Entitlement

Deferred Tax

 98.42 

 4.66 

 -97.59 

 -3.52 

286.23 

 -   

 -194.82 

 4.19 

 22      Tax Expenses :

   

 24      

Total Tax Expenses  95.60  1.97 

Net Profit Attributable to owner of the parent company

Nominal Value per Share

Paid-up Equity Share Capital

Weighted Avevrage Number of Shares Outstanding for Basic EPS

Add: Weighted Average potential dilutive Equity Shares

Weighted Avevrage Number of Shares Outstanding for Diluted EPS

Basic Earning Per Share

Diluted Earning Per Share

1,440.62 

10

1047.96

 1,04,64,095 

 1,05,533 

 1,05,69,628 

 13.77 

 13.63 

 633.04 

10

765

 76,50,000 

 -   

 76,50,000 

 8.28 

 8.28 

 23       Earning Per Share:

   

Notes to these consolidated financial statements are intended to serve as a means of informative disclosure and a guide to 
better understanding of the consolidated position of the companies. Recognising this purpose, the Company has disclosed 
only such notes from the individual financial statements, which fairly present the needed disclosures. 
 

 25      Contingent Liabilites: Same as disclosed in Note 30 and Note 33 of standalone financial statements of the Company. 
 

 26
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT - STANDALONE

On the Standalone Financial Statements

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, 

The Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 
March 31, 2025 and 

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on March 31, 
2025,

and notes to financial statements including summary of 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory informa-
tion (hereinafter referred to as ‘Standalone Financial 
Statements’).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and accord-
ing to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone 
financial statements give the information required by the 
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (‘The Act’) in the manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state 
of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit 
including, its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

(a)

(b)

(c)

We have audited the accompanying Standalone financial 
statements of TAC INFOSEC LIMITED (“the Company”), which 
comprise:

OPINION

To the Members of 
TAC INFOSEC LIMITED

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Compa-
nies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We 
are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code 
of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and 
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion 
on standalone AS financial statements.

BASIS FOR OPINION
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Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional 
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
standalone AS Financial statements for the year ended March 
31 2025. These matters were addressed in the context of our 
audit of the Standalone AS financial statements as a whole, 
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a 
separate opinion on these matters.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Sr
No.

Key Audit Matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
1.

Investment Accounting for acquisitions of Foreign Subsidiary and Wholly Owned Subsidiary 

(See Note 2.1(VIII) and 16 to standalone AS financial statements)

1.

During the year, the Company acquired equity in an existing 

entity i.e. CyberScope I.K.E and also established a wholly 

owned subsidiary i.e. TAC Cyber Security Consultancy L.L.C. 

These investments are significant in value and strategic 

importance. In the standalone financial statements, they are 

accounted for as long-term investments in accordance with 

AS 13 – Accounting for Investments.

The determination of whether there is any diminution in the 

value of these investments that is other than temporary 

requires significant judgment, especially for newly acquired 

or recently incorporated entities where historical financial 

performance may be limited.

Given the quantum of investment and management's 

assumptions in assessing the carrying value, we considered 

this a key audit matter.

Our procedures included:

Reviewing investment agreements, incorporation documents, 

and approval by the Board of Directors;

Verifying the classification and accounting of investments 

under AS 13;

Assessing whether any indicators of impairment existed as at 

the balance sheet date;

Discussing with management the rationale for the investment 

and its future strategic intent;

We have obtained documentation for acquisition of TAC 

Cyber Security Consultancy L.L.C., CyberScope I.K.E.;

We have also verified the same along with reporting 

requirements of FEMA. 

In case of acquisition of 60% shareholding of CyberScope 

I.K.E, at cost of $13,50,000. Company has paid consideration 

of $5,00,000 till 31st March, 2025 and balance purchase price 

is payable till September 2025 upon the achievement of 

revenue and profit targets as per share purchase agreement 

dated 04th February, 2025.

We have also evaluated the adequacy and verified the 

accounting treatment & disclosures of the same in 

standalone Financial Statement as required in accordance 

with generally accepted accounting principles in Inda (Indian 

GAAP).
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Recoverability of Trade Receivables 

(See Note 2.1(VIII) and 16 to standalone AS financial statements)

2.

The Company’s trade receivables represent a material 

portion of the balance sheet. Given the nature of its 

business—providing IT-enabled cybersecurity services—col-

lection cycles can vary significantly depending on service 

delivery milestones, contract terms, and client acceptance 

procedures. A significant portion of these receivables 

pertains to government and large enterprise clients where 

delays in collection are common.

There is inherent judgment involved in assessing the 

recoverability of outstanding balances, especially in light of 

aged receivables, possible disputes, or lack of firm contractu-

al evidence of delivery/acceptance. The risk of misstatement 

arises if provisions for doubtful debts are not appropriately 

recognized.

Our procedures included:

Evaluating the Company’s revenue recognition and 

receivables collection policies;

Testing aging reports and reconciling them with underlying 

accounting records;

Reviewing material contracts and delivery evidence to assess 

the validity of the receivables;

Inquiring with management about long-pending balances and 

assessing their responses;

Verifying subsequent collections and obtaining direct balance 

confirmations from major customers;

Assessing the adequacy of provisioning policies in light of 

historical collection trends and management estimates.

We found that the management’s assessment of recoverabili-

ty of trade receivables and related disclosures were, in all 

material respects, consistent with the underlying documenta-

tion and the applicable accounting framework as per 

generally accepted accounting principles in India.

Issue of Equity Shares on Initial public offering of Rs. 2,999.38 Lakhs  

(refer Note 35 to financial statements for disclosure pertaining to fresh issue and utilization)

3.

During the year, the Company has issued equity shares on a 

Initial public offering to Public. The total amount raised and 

the accounting treatment involves complex regulatory, legal, 

and accounting considerations under applicable laws 

including the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 

and generally accepted accounting principles.

We considered this a key audit matter due to:

• The materiality of the transaction in the context of the 

  Company’s financial position;

• The significant judgment involved in determining the fair 

   value of warrants and shares;

• Compliance requirements related to pricing guidelines, 

  allotment timelines, lock-in periods, and disclosure norms; 

  and

• The impact on share capital, securities premium, and 

   earnings per share.

Our audit procedures included, among others:

• Obtained and reviewed the resolutions of the Board of

  Directors and shareholders for issuance of equity shares 

  on Initial public offer basis. 

• Verified compliance with relevant provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, including 

eligibility criteria, pricing, and disclosure requirements;

• Evaluated the accounting treatment adopted by the 

  management with reference to applicable AS along with 

  Issue expense incurred of Rs. 427.58 Lakhs adjusted 

  against security premium;

• Verified the receipt of consideration against equity shares

  with bank statement of Special account opened by the 

  company for the purpose of issue;

• Assessed the adequacy and appropriateness of related 

  disclosures in the financial statements. 

• We have checked PAS-03 filed by the company with ROC

  dated 04th May, 2024.

• Verified the utilization made by the company after

  transferring the funds from special bank account to its 

  Fixed Deposit of proceeds received from issue of equity 

  shares in accordance with Object of the issue approved 

  as per final prospectus dated 04th April, 2024. Amount 

  spent by Company from its special account and withdrawal

  of Fixed deposit is considered on FIFO basis after the 

  transfer of amount from special bank account maintained 

  for the issue. Disclosures of the utilization of funds are 

  presented in Note 35 of the financial statements.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises 
the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, 
Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the standalone 
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone AS financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are 
required to report that fact. However, we have nothing to report in this matter.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND 
AUDITOR’S REPORT THEREON
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The Company’s Management is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with 
respect to the preparation of these standalone AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and 
financial performance of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the 
Accounting Standards (AS) 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and applica-
tion of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone AS  
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting 
unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 
Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE 
FOR THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or 
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
standalone financial statements.  

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout 
the audit. We also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
  design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate 
  to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for 
  one resulting from an error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override   
  of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
  appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
  whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
  disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
  evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
  Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
  attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are 
  inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s 
  report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and
  whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
  presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the 
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most signifi-
cance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore reported as key audit matters. 
We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, 
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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1.As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020
  (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in 
  terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in 
  the “Annexure-A”, a statement on the matters specified in
   paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

3. With respect to the other matters to be included in the 
   Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
   Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our 
  opinion and to the best of our information and according 
  to the explanations given to us:

(a) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending 
     litigations on its financial position in its AS financial 
    statements – Refer Note No. 30(b) & 33 to the AS 
    financial statements. 

.2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: -

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and 
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief 
were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law 
    have been kept by the Company so far as it appears from 
   our examination of those books. Insofar as the modification
   on maintaining an audit trail in the accounting software is 
   concerned, refer paragraph 3 (f) below.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash 
   Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement 
   with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone AS financial 
    statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
   under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies 
   (Accounts) Rules, 2014 issued there under.

(e) On the basis of written representations received from the 
   directors from 31 March 2025 to 18 April 2025 taken on 
   record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
   disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being appointed as 
   a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

(f) The modification arising from the maintenance of the audit
    trail on the accounting software, comprising the application
    and database are as stated in the paragraph 3 (f) below on
    reporting under Rule 11(g);

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
     controls with reference to financial statements of the 
    Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
    refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

(b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts 
     including derivative contracts for which there were any 
    material foreseeable losses.

(c) As company has not declared dividend since its 
    incorporation, there were no amounts which were 
    required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
    and Protection Fund by the Company.

(d) (a) The managements has represented to us that, to the 
    best of their knowledge and belief and read with note 37(xi)
    to the standalone financial statements, no funds (which are 
    material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
    advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
    or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) 
    by the Company to or in any other person or entity, 
   including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the 
   understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
   that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or 
   invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
   whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
   Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the 
    like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(b) The managements has represented to us that, to the best 
    of their knowledge and belief and read with note 37(xii) to
    the standalone AS financial statements no funds (which are 
    material either individually or in the aggregate) have been 
   received by the Company from any person or entity, 
   including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 
   understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, 
   that the Company shall, directly or indirectly, lend or invest 
  in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
  whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate 
  Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like
  on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered
    reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances performed
   by us on the Company whose financial statements have been
   audited under the Act, nothing has come to our notice that 
  has caused us to believe that the representations under 
  sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and
  (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

(e) The Company has not proposed final dividend or provided
    interim dividend for the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31
   March 2024. Hence not commented upon by us on this 
   matter.

(f) For the financial year 2024-25, based on our examination
    which included test checks and information given to us, 
    the Company has used cloud-based accounting software 
    for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature 
   of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and same was 
   operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions 
   recorded in the respective software (refer note 37(xiii) to the 
   standalone financial statements). Further during the course 
   of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit 
   trail feature being tampered with in respect of accounting 
   software. Additionally, audit trail of relevant prior year has 
  not been preserved by the company as it was not enabled 
  and recorded in previous year as stated in note 37(xiii) to the 
  standalone financial statements.

4. With respect to the other matters to be included in the 
Auditor’s Report in accordance with the requirements of 
section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to the information and explana-
tions given to us, the managerial remuneration paid by the 
Company to its directors during the current year is in 
accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act, read 
with Schedule V of the Act. The remuneration paid to any 
directors is according to the special resolution passed in 
meeting dated October 24, 2023. The Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs has not prescribed other details under Section 197(16) 
which are required to be commented upon by us.

For Maharishi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 
124872W

Kapil Sanghvi
Partner

Membership No. 141168
UDIN: 25141168BMJHWW3754

Date:  April 28, 2025
Place : Jamnagar
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Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of even date of 
TAC Infosec Limited

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of account and records 
examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

i. Property, Plants & Equipments

  (a) (i) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation of property,
             plant and equipment. 

     (ii) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of  Intangible Assets. 

(b) Property, plant and equipment have been physically verified by management in accordance with a planned program of verifying 
    them once in three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its 
   assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Company do not own any immovable property and hence the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(c) of the Order is not applicable
    to the Company

(d)  The company has not carried out any revaluation activity of its Property Plant and Equipment and therefore the requirement to
      report on clause 3(i)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) Based on information and explanation provided to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company 
     for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder
     and therefore requirement to report on clause 3(i)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts 
     including derivative contracts for which there were any 
    material foreseeable losses.

(c) As company has not declared dividend since its 
    incorporation, there were no amounts which were 
    required to be transferred to the Investor Education 
    and Protection Fund by the Company.

(d) (a) The managements has represented to us that, to the 
    best of their knowledge and belief and read with note 37(xi)
    to the standalone financial statements, no funds (which are 
    material either individually or in the aggregate) have been
    advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
    or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) 
    by the Company to or in any other person or entity, 
   including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the 
   understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
   that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or 
   invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
   whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
   Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the 
    like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(e) The Company has not proposed final dividend or provided
    interim dividend for the year ended 31 March 2025 and 31
   March 2024. Hence not commented upon by us on this 
   matter.

(f) For the financial year 2024-25, based on our examination
    which included test checks and information given to us, 
    the Company has used cloud-based accounting software 
    for maintaining its books of account, which have a feature 
   of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and same was 
   operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions 
   recorded in the respective software (refer note 37(xiii) to the 
   standalone financial statements). Further during the course 
   of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit 
   trail feature being tampered with in respect of accounting 
   software. Additionally, audit trail of relevant prior year has 
  not been preserved by the company as it was not enabled 
  and recorded in previous year as stated in note 37(xiii) to the 
  standalone financial statements.

ANNEXURE-A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

ii. Inventories
    Nature of company is service provider and provides Cyber security quantification, Vulnerability management and services 
   of Penetration testing to organisations of any scale, size, and business through its SaaS model, hence Company is not required 
   to maintain any inventory records. Therefore, requirement to report on clause 3(ii) of the Order is not applicable to the 
   Company.

iii. Loans/ Guarantees/ Securities Provided
a) Company has made investments in, provided guarantee and/or security and/or granted loans or advances in the nature 
    of unsecured loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships, and other Parties.

  (i) No Loans, Advances, Guarantees and Securities were granted or provided to Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Ventures. 
   
  (ii) Details of Aggregate amount of Loans, Advances, Guarantees and Securities made to other than Subsidiaries, Associates 
       and Joint Ventures are as below- 

(*) Out of the total amount, company has paid Rs. 437.44 Lakhs up to balance sheet date and remaining is 
payable in installments subject to revenue targets as per share purchase agreement dated 04th February, 2025.
(#) Out of the total amount, company has paid Rs. 2.40 Lakhs up to balance sheet date
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b) During the year the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans
     to its employees are not prejudicial to the Company's interest.

c) The Company has granted loans and advances in the nature of loans during the year to its employees where the schedule of 
   repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the repayment/receipts are regular except for loan 
   granted to employees in prior years of Rs.10.90 Lakhs.

d) In respect of loans and advances granted, there are no amount overdue for more than ninety days except for interest free loans 
    granted to employees in previous years of Rs.10.90 Lakhs and company has taken reasonable steps for the recovery of it.

e) There is no amount fallen due during the year that have been renewed or extended any loans or granted fresh loans for the 
   loans falling due this year and therefore requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

f) In respect of loans and advances granted, the company has granted following loans which are either repayable on demand 
   or loans without any terms or period of repayment.

iv. Loans, Investments, Guarantees and Securities
     The company have granted loans to its directors as below. 

v. Deposits
The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) 
of the Order is not applicable.

vi. Cost Records
The Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the 
services provided by it. Therefore, requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

vii. Statutory Dues
(a) The Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, 
     Income Tax, Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, GST, CESS and other applicable statutory dues with the 
     appropriate authorities. As per information and explanations given to us there are no arrears of undisputed statutory dues
     outstanding as at the year end, for the period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

(b) The details of disputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employee's State Insurance, Income Tax, Value Added Tax, 
    Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, GST, CESS and other applicable statutory dues, which have not been deposited on 
    account of dispute are as under:

Except above company have complied with provisions of Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013. In respect of 
investment made, the company has complied with provision of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.



During the year, the Company has issued equity shares on a 

Initial public offering to Public. The total amount raised and 

the accounting treatment involves complex regulatory, legal, 

and accounting considerations under applicable laws 

including the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 

and generally accepted accounting principles.

We considered this a key audit matter due to:

• The materiality of the transaction in the context of the 

  Company’s financial position;

• The significant judgment involved in determining the fair 

   value of warrants and shares;

• Compliance requirements related to pricing guidelines, 

  allotment timelines, lock-in periods, and disclosure norms; 

  and

• The impact on share capital, securities premium, and 

   earnings per share.

Our audit procedures included, among others:

• Obtained and reviewed the resolutions of the Board of

  Directors and shareholders for issuance of equity shares 

  on Initial public offer basis. 

• Verified compliance with relevant provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, including 

eligibility criteria, pricing, and disclosure requirements;

• Evaluated the accounting treatment adopted by the 

  management with reference to applicable AS along with 

  Issue expense incurred of Rs. 427.58 Lakhs adjusted 

  against security premium;

• Verified the receipt of consideration against equity shares

  with bank statement of Special account opened by the 

  company for the purpose of issue;

• Assessed the adequacy and appropriateness of related 

  disclosures in the financial statements. 
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viii. Undisclosed Income
The company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction not recorded in books of accounts as income during the year in the 
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. Therefore, requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company.

ix. Repayment of Loans and Other Borrowings
     (a) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender 
           during the year.

    (b) The company is not declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

    (c) On overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, it has not utilised the funds raised on short term basis 
         for long term purposes.

   (d) On overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the company has not taken obtained any funds from 
         entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries. The company did not have any associates and 
         joint ventures. Therefore, requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

   (e) The company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries. The company did 
        not have any associates and joint ventures. Therefore, requirement to report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable 
        to the Company.

x. IPO/FPO/Private Placement/Preferential Allotment

   (a) The Company utilised the money raised by way of initial public offer for the purposes for which they were raised and details of
        the same have been disclosed in Note no. 35 of standalone financial statements.

   (b) the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
        during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi. Fraud

(a) No fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year. Accordingly, 
     clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b)  No report has been filed by the us in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
      with the Central Government under sub-section 12 of Section 143 of Companies Act, 2013.

(c) We have not come across any whistle-blower complaints received by the company during the year.

xii. Nidhi Company
The Company is not a Nidhi Company as defined under section 406 of Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, clause (xii) of paragraph 3 of 
the order is not applicable to the Company.

xiii. Related Party Transactions
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company is in compliance with section 188 and 177 
of the Companies Act, 2013, where applicable, for all the transactions with related parties and the details of related party transac-
tions have been disclosed in Note No. 36 to the financial statements.

xiv. Internal Audit 

(a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) Internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of audit report, for the period under audit have been considered by us.

xv. Non-Cash Transactions with Directors
The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him/her. Therefore, clause 
(xv) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi. NBFC Registration
The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 as Company is not engaged 
into non-banking financial or housing finance activities and is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations 
made by the Reserve Bank of India. Therefore, requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(a), 3(xvi)(b) & 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company.
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xvii. Cash Losses
The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current year and immediately preceding financial year.  Therefore, requirement to 
report on clause 3(xvii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
     
xviii. Resignation by Statutory Auditors
As informed to us and on basis of explanations provided to us, we are the statutory auditors from preceding eight financial years. 
Therefore, clause (xviii) of paragraph 3 of “the order” is not applicable to the Company.

xix. Material Uncertainty
On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 37(xiv) to the standalone AS financial statements, ageing and expected dates of 
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our 
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assump-
tions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit 
report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a 
period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any 
guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged 
by the Company as and when they fall due.

xx. Corporate Social Responsibility
(a) There is no amount that are required to be transferred to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance
     with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in Note 31 of the standalone AS
     financial statement.

(b) There is no ongoing project of the company and hence there is no unspent amount for project carried by the company which 
     requires to transfer under section 135(5) of Companies Act, 2013 to special account in compliance with the provision of 
     sub-section (6) of section 135 of the said Act.

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (‘ICAI”). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s 
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, and accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the 
‘Guidance Note’) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls 
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply 
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included 
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists 
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone 
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

For Maharishi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 124872W

Kapil Sanghvi
Partner

Membership No. 141168
UDIN: 25141168BMJHWW3754

We have audited the internal financial control over financial reporting of TAC INFOSEC LIMITED (‘The company’) as of March 31, 
2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone AS financial statement of the company for the year ended on that date.

ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 (G) UNDER ‘REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND 
REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS’ SECTION OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE)

REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING 
UNDER CLAUSE (I) OF SUB-SECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 (‘THE ACT’)
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the 
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

OPINION

In our opinion, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system over financial reporting and 
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025 based on the internal control 
over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the 
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purpose in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures 
that 
• pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 
   of the assets of the company; 

• provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
  accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made 
  only in accordance with authorization of the management and directors of the company; and
    
• Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of 
  the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or 
improper management override of controls, material misstatement due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that 
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree 
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

.

For Maharishi & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 124872W

Kapil Sanghvi
Partner

Membership No. 141168
UDIN: 25141168BMJHWW3754

Date:  April 28, 2025
Place: Jamnagar
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TAC Security Appoints Hector Balderas, Former Attorney General 
of New Mexico, to its Board of Directors in the U.S.

MILESTONE
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 ST MARCH, 2025- STANDALONE
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31 ST MARCH, 2025- STANDALONE
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TAC Security Becomes ioXt Authorized Lab, Expands into IoT 
Security Assessments

MILESTONE

Joins an Elite 

Group of Just 

8 authorized 

labs world-

wide.



Key risks considered

Material issues

M7

Great Manager Institute
Team Survey Report 

M11M1

86%
Connect

79%
Develop

89%
Inspire

People

R7

Culture

R6

EHS

R5

PEOPLE

Our People, Our Strength
At TAC InfoSec Limited, people are the heart of everything we do. Our journey of growth and innovation is powered by a 
team whose talent, passion, and commitment define us. We believe in creating a workplace where individuals thrive, 
leaders emerge, and collaboration inspires excellence.

Hitesh Arora, who has led Global Talent Acquisition for 
the past 5 years, continues to shape TAC Security’s
global workforce by attracting and nurturing exceptional 
talent.

LEADERSHIP

Our Founder & CEO, Trishneet Arora, was recognized among:

These recognitions underscore our commitment to people-first 
leadership and the culture of trust and empowerment built at
TAC Security.

India’s Top 50 CEOs by the Great Manager Institute (GMI).India’s 

Top 50 Great People Managers™, and one of just 16 leaders 

recognized from the IT & ITES sector by GMI.

For the third consecutive year, TAC Security has been certified 
as a Great Place to Work®, reaffirming our dedication to 
fostering a culture where innovation, collaboration, and 
growth flourish.

 
   Great Manager Score: 85%
   Connect: 86%
   Develop: 79%
   Inspire: 89%

   Treating colleagues with respect – 97%
   Being approachable – 92%
   Demonstrating competence & reliability – 92%
   Promoting collaboration & fairness – 88%
   Inspiring recognition, appreciation & fun at work – 87%
   Providing guidance and involving others in decisions – 85%

This feedback reflects our culture of respect, inclusivity, and 
purpose-driven leadership.

 
At TAC Security, we believe that the voice of our people is the 
most powerful driver of organizational excellence. This year, 
we conducted the Great People Institute Survey across the 
company, reaffirming our belief that a culture built on trust, 
respect, and collaboration is the foundation of sustainable 
success.

SDGs Impacted
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TAC InfoSec Limited (NSE: TAC), a global 

leader in cybersecurity and vulnerability 

management, through its Web3 Security 

arm CyberScope, has filed a United States 

patent for its product CyberScan — the 

world’s first AI-optimized, multi-domain 

blockchain trust scoring and fraud detection 

platform.

Trademark/Trademark 
Image

Class Filling Date  Entity Country Department Status

List of Trademarks

1. 42 05-Aug-2020 TAC Infosec Limited RegisteredIndia

Sr.
No.

Trade Marks Registry, Office of 

the Controller General of 

Patents, Designs and Trade 

Marks

2. 42 05-Aug-2020 TAC Infosec Limited RegisteredIndia Trade Marks Registry, Office of 

the Controller General of 

Patents, Designs and Trade 

Marks

3. 42 05-Aug-2020 TAC Infosec Limited RegisteredIndia Trade Marks Registry, Office of 

the Controller General of 

Patents, Designs and Trade 

Marks

4. 42 05-Aug-2020 TAC Infosec Limited RegisteredIndia Trade Marks Registry, Office of 

the Controller General of 

Patents, Designs and Trade 

Marks

5. 42 05-Aug-2020 TAC Infosec Limited RegisteredIndia Trade Marks Registry, Office of 

the Controller General of 

Patents, Designs and Trade 

Marks

6. 42 12-Oct-2020 TAC Infosec Limited AppliedIndia Trade Marks Registry, Office of 

the Controller General of 

Patents, Designs and Trade 

Marks

7. 42 21-Sep-2021 TAC Infosec Limited RegisteredIndia Trade Marks Registry, Office of 

the Controller General of 

Patents, Designs and Trade 

Marks

8. 42 21-Sep-2021 TAC Infosec Limited RegisteredIndia Trade Marks Registry, Office of 

the Controller General of 

Patents, Designs and Trade 

Marks

9. 42 24-Aug-2025 TAC Infosec Limited RegisteredIndia Trade Marks Registry, Office of 

the Controller General of 

Patents, Designs and Trade 

Marks

10. 42 11-Jan-2022 TAC Security Inc. RegisteredU.S.

U.S.

United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

TAC Security Inc. United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

11. 42 11-Jan-2022 Registered
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12. 42 11-Jan-2022 TAC Security Inc. RegisteredU.S.

13. 

United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

42 01-Sep-2025 TAC Security Inc. AppliedU.S. United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

14. 42 02-Sep-2025 TAC Security Inc. AppliedU.S. United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

15. 42 03-Sep-2025 TAC Security Inc. AppliedU.S. United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

16. 42 19-Aug-2025 CyberScope Web3

Security Inc. 

AppliedU.S. United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

17. 42 14-Aug-2025 CyberScope Web3

Security Inc. 

AppliedU.S. United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

1. 02-Jul-22Methods and Systems 

of Enterprise Security in 

a Framework

TAC Security Inc (US) United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

2. 12-Jun-22 TAC Security Inc (US) United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

Patents Filling Date  Entity Department

List of Patents

Sr.
No.

ESOF Risk Score Acts as a 

Measuring Component Which 

Helps to Gauge an Organiza-

tion’s Cyber Security Risk 

Posture

3. 14-Apr-22 TAC Security Inc (US) United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

Methods and Systems of 

Automated Virtual Assistant 

Implementation and Manage-

ment

4. 31-Mar-22 TAC Security Inc (US) United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

Methods and Systems of a 

Vulnerability Management 

Platform

5. 18-Aug-25 United States Patent and 

Trademark Office Agency in the 

United States Department of 

Commerce.

Automated Aggregation and 

Scoring System for Security and 

Transparency Metrics in 

Decentralized Networks.

Trademark/Trademark 
Image

Class Filling Date  Entity Country Department Status

List of Trademarks

Sr.
No.

TRADEMARKS & PATENTS

CyberScope Web3

Security Inc. 
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Achievement of SOC 2 Type I Certification

AI-Based SOC2 Solution
Building New AI-based Product for 
Global Market by Q2 FY26 - 
Launched Socify.ai
 

MILESTONE
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TAC Infosec Limited has been awarded a Service Order valued at approxi-
mately ₹2,29,50,339 (Rupees Two Crore Twenty Nine Lakh Fifty Thou-
sand Three Hundred Thirty Nine Only)(Inclusive of applicable Taxes) by 
the Government of India. The order has been issued for providing Cyber 
Security Assessment services to the Department of Govt India.

MILESTONE



TAC Security Earns Spot On Richard Stiennon's 
Prestigious 2024 Cyber 150 List
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Acquisition of CyberScope Europe - Based Web3 
Security Firm

MILESTONE



TAC Security Receives CREST Accreditation As Penetration 
Test Provider For Second Year In A Row
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Incorporation-Expansion Update: Establishment of TAC Security, Inc. 
(Canada) - Harnessing Local Talent and Government Grants in Canada 
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NOTICE OF 9TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Nineth (9th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of TAC Infosec Limited (“the 
Company” or “TAC”) will be held on Tuesday, September 30, 2025 at 04:00 P.M. IST through Video Conferencing (“VC”) / Other 
Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”) to transact the following businesses.

The venue of the meeting shall be deemed to be the Registered Office of the Company at 08th Floor, Plot No.C-203, Industrial 
Focal Point, Phase 8B, Balongi, Rupnagar, S.A.S. Nagar (Mohali), Punjab-160 055.

a)  audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 together with the Reports of 
     the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and

b) audited consolidated financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2025 together with the 
     report of Auditors thereon.

1. TO RECEIVE, CONSIDER AND ADOPT THE 

Explanation: Based on the terms of appointment, Executive Directors and the Non-Executive Directors (other than Indepen-
dent Directors) are subject to retirement by rotation. Mr. Trishneet Arora, Chairman, Executive Director and CEO, who has 
been on the Board of the Company since August 01, 2016 and whose office is liable to retire at this AGM, being eligible, seeks 
re-appointment. Based on the performance evaluation and the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee, the Board recommends his re-appointment.

Therefore, the shareholders are requested to consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the 
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. 
Trishneet Arora (DIN: 07567604), who retires by rotation, be and is hereby re-appointed as Chairman, Executive Director and 
CEO, liable to retire by rotation.”

2. TO APPOINT A DIRECTOR IN PLACE OF MR. TRISHNEET ARORA (DIN: 07567604) WHO RETIRES BY ROTATION AND
    BEING ELIGIBLE, OFFERS HIMSELF FOR RE-APPOINTMENT;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of earlier resolution(s) passed by the Members of the Company and pursuant to the Section 
180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), if any, read with 
the rules made thereunder, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and 
any other law as may be applicable, the consent of the shareholders be and is hereby accorded for authorizing the Board of 
Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” which term shall be deemed to include any committee(s) 
constituted/to be constituted by the Board, from time to time, to exercise its powers conferred by this resolution) to borrow 

3. TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO THE BOARD TO BORROW MONEY IN EXCESS OF PAID-UP SHARE CAPITAL AND FREE RESERVES
   OF THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 180(1) (C) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:
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such sums of money and in such form (including but not limiting to loan, debentures, commercial papers, etc.) as may be 
considered fit for the purpose of the business of the Company at its absolute discretion notwithstanding that the monies to be 
so borrowed together with the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the 
Company’s bankers in the ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid up capital, free reserves and 
share premium account of the Company, provided that such total borrowings outstanding at any time shall not exceed Rs. 500 
Crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crores Only).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of Directors or Company Secretary of 
the Company be and are hereby severally authorized, for and on behalf of the Company to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 
things as may be considered necessary, proper or desirable to give effect to the resolutions referred above and to settle any 
question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of the earlier Special resolution passed pursuant to Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or 
reenactment thereof for the time being in force), pursuant to approval of Board of Directors, consent of the members be and is 
hereby granted to mortgage and / or create charge, in addition to the mortgages and / or charges created / to be created by 
the Company, in such form and manner and with such ranking as to priority and for such time and on such terms as the Board 
may determine, all or any of the movable and / or immovable, tangible and / or intangible properties of the Company, both 
present and future, and / or the whole or any part of the undertaking(s) of the Company in favour of the lender(s), agent(s), 
trustee(s) for securing the borrowings of the Company or by any one or more subsidiaries of the Company, availed / to be 
availed by way of loan(s) (in foreign currency and / or rupee currency) and securities (comprising fully / partly convertible 
debentures and / or nonconvertible debentures with or without detachable or non-detachable warrants and / or secured 
premium notes and / or floating rates notes / bonds or other debt instruments), issued / to be issued by the Company or by 
any one or more subsidiaries of the Company, from time to time, subject to the limit of Rs. 500 crores (Rupees Five Hundred 
crores) over and above the aggregate of the paid-up capital and free reserves (that is to say, reserves, not set apart for any 
specific purpose) of the Company, approved under Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, together with interest at the 
respective agreed rates, additional interest, compound interest in case of default, accumulated interest, liquidated damages, 
commitment charges, premia on pre-payment, remuneration of agent(s) / trustee(s), premium (if any) on redemption, all other 
costs, charges and expenses, including any increase as a result of devaluation / revaluation / fluctuation in the rates of 
exchange and all other monies payable by the Company or by any one or more subsidiaries of the Company in terms of loan 
agreement(s), heads of agreement(s), debenture trust deed or any other document entered into / to be entered into between 
the Company or by any one or more subsidiaries of the Company and the lender(s) / agent(s) / trustees, in respect of the said 
loans / borrowings /debentures and containing such specific terms and conditions and covenants in respect of enforcement of 
security as may be stipulated in that behalf and agreed to between the Board of Directors or Committee thereof and the 
lender(s) / agent(s) / trustee(s).

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board of Directors or Company Secretary of 
the Company be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as it may in its absolute discretion 
consider necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard.”

4. TO GIVE AUTHORITY TO THE BOARD TO SELL, LEASE OR OTHERWISE DISPOSE OF THE WHOLE OR SUBSTANTIALLY THE 
    WHOLE OF THE UNDERTAKING OF THE COMPANY OR WHERE THE COMPANY OWNS MORE THAN ONE UNDERTAKING, 
    OF THE WHOLE OR SUBSTANTIALLY THE WHOLE OF SUCH UNDERTAKINGS
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 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as “the Board”, which term shall be 
deemed to include any Committee constituted by the Board and/or any person(s) authorized by the Board), be and is hereby 
authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, including making necessary filings with the Registrar of Companies, 
Stock Exchanges and other regulatory authorities, as may be deemed necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this 
resolution. 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Executive Directors or the Company Secretary of the Company be and are hereby 
severally authorized, on behalf of the Company, to sign, execute and submit all such applications, forms, documents, returns 
and deeds as may be required, and to settle any questions, difficulties, or doubts that may arise in this regard, including to 
accept such modifications, changes, variations, alterations or corrections as may be suggested by the Registrar of Companies, 
Stock Exchanges, SEBI or any other statutory/regulatory authorities, without requiring any further approval of the Members of 
the Company.” 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the 
time being in force) and in supersession of all the earlier resolutions passed in this regard, if any, the consent of members of 
the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board” 
which term shall include any Committee constituted by the Board or any person(s) authorized by the Board to exercise its 
powers, including the powers conferred by this Resolution) to (a) give any loan to any person or other body corporate; (b) give 
any guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person; and (c) acquire by way of 
subscription, purchase or otherwise, the securities of any other body corporate from time to time in one or more tranches by 
the Board of Directors in their absolute discretion as deem beneficial and in the interest of the Company, for an amount not 
exceeding Rs. 500 Crores (Rupees Five hundred Crores Only), from time to time in one or more tranches, in excess of the limits 
prescribed under Section 186 of the Act up to an aggregate sum of 500.00 Crores, notwithstanding that the aggregate of loans 
and investments so far made, the amounts for which guarantee or security so far provided to, along with the investments, 
loans, guarantee or security proposed to be made or given by the Board may exceed sixty per cent of its paid up share capital, 
free reserves and securities premium account or one hundred per cent of its free reserves and securities premium account, 
whichever is more.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to take from time to time all decisions and steps in respect 
of the above loans, guarantees, securities and investment including the timing, amount and other terms and conditions of 
such loans, guarantees, securities and investment and varying the same either in part or in full as it may deem appropriate and 
to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any 
question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard including power to sub-delegate in order to give effect to this resolu-
tion.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as 
may be considered necessary in this regard for and on behalf of the Company, including filing of necessary forms, returns, 
applications and submissions under the Act to give effect to this Resolution.”
 

5. APPROVAL TO INCREASE THE THRESHOLD OF LOANS/ GUARANTEES, PROVIDING SECURITIES AND MAKING 
    INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT, with the consent of the Board of Directors and pursuant to the provisions of Sections 5, 14, 15 and other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with the Companies (Incorporation) Rules, 2014 
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), and in accordance with the 
provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(“SEBI LODR Regulations”) and other applicable SEBI regulations and guidelines, the consent of the Members of the Company, 
by way of Special Resolution, be and is hereby accorded to adopt the new set of Articles of Association (“AOA”), as placed 
before the Meeting and initialled by the Chairperson for the purpose of identification, in substitution of and to the complete 
exclusion of the existing Articles of Association of the Company.

6. ADOPTION OF NEW SET OF ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 13, 61 and 64 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies 
Act, 2013 (including any amendment thereto or reenactment thereof) and the Rules framed thereunder, subject to the 
approval of Concerned Registrar of Companies, and such other approvals as may be required in this regard, the consent of the 
Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to increase in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company from existing 
Rs. 13,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirteen Crore Only) divided into 1,30,00,000  (One Crore Thirty Lakhs Only) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- 
(Rupees Ten Only) each to Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Five crore Only) divided into 2,50,00,000 (Two crore fifty Lakhs 
Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each, ranking pari-passu in all respect with the existing Equity Shares of the 
Company as per the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company. 

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to Section 13 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rules framed thereunder, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded, for alteration of Clause V 
of the Memorandum of Association of the Company by substituting in its place, the following: - 

7. TO APPROVE INCREASE IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AND MAKE CONSEQUENT ALTERATION 
    IN CLAUSE V OF THE MEMORANDUM OF ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY: 

“V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Five crore Only) divided into 
2,50,00,000 (Two crore fifty Lakhs Only) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each.” 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of bringing into effect this resolution, any Directors of the Company or Chief 
Financial Officer or Company Secretary be and is hereby authorized, jointly or severally, to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 
things as may be deemed proper, necessary, or expedient, including filing the requisite forms or submission of documents 
with any authority, including but not limited to MCA, SEBI, Banks for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution 
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and for matters connected therewith or incidental thereto and to settle all questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in 
this regard at any stage without requiring the Board to secure any further consent or approval of the Members of the Compa-
ny to the end and intent that the Members shall be deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of 
this resolution.”

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:  

“RESOLVED THAT in pursuance of Section 63 and read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 
2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) and subject to all other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with applicable rules, circulars and notifications for the time 
being in force and subject to regulations/guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) (as amended 
from time to time), including the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2018 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Reserve Bank of India (RBI) 
and on recommendation of the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Board’) and subject to such approvals, 
consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary from appropriate authorities including the Stock Exchange where 
the equity shares of the Company are listed, the approval of the members be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors 
of the Company to capitalize a sum of 10,47,96,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore Forty-Seven Lakhs Ninety-Six Thousand only) standing 
to the credit of Securities Premium Account as per the audited accounts of the company for the financial year ended March 31, 
2025 and to apply this sum of Rs. 10,47,96,000/- (Rupees Ten Crore Forty-Seven Lakhs Ninety-Six Thousand only) for paying in 
full at par 10479600 (One Crore Four Lakh Seventy-Nine Thousand Six Hundred) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each in the capital of 
the company to be allotted and credited as fully paid up bonus shares to the holders of equity shares of Rs.10/- each in the 
Company, whose names appear in the Register of Members of the Company as on the record date as may be determined by 
the Board, in the ratio of 1:1 (i.e. 1 (One) Bonus share of Rs.10/- each for every 1 (One) existing fully paid up equity share of 
Rs.10/- (Rupees Ten only) held by shareholders) and that such new equity Shares so issued shall upon allotment have the same 
rights of voting as the existing equity shares and be treated for all other purposes pari-passu with the existing equity shares of 
the Company and that the equity shares so allotted during the financial year shall be entitled to dividend, if any, proportionate-
ly in the year of the allotment of these shares;  

8. TO CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE ISSUANCE OF BONUS SHARE: 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the issue and allotment of new Bonus Shares to the extent that they relate to Non-Resident 
[including Non-Resident Indians (“NRIs”), Overseas Citizen of India (OCI), Foreign Portfolio Investors (“FPIs”), Persons of Indian 
Origin (PIO), Foreign Institutional Investors and other foreign Shareholders of the Company, shall be subject to the approval, 
if any, of the RBI under the FEMA and other applicable rules/regulations/guidelines issued/amended by RBI from time to time, 
in this regard;  

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board or Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board be and is hereby authorised 
to make appropriate adjustments due to bonus issue of equity shares, to the stock options granted under the TAC Employee 
Stock Option Scheme 2024, pursuant to SEBI (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021, as 
amended from time to time, such that the exercise price for all outstanding stock options (vested but not exercised and 
unvested stock options), the number thereof and the number of stock options available for future grant(s) as on the Record 
Date shall be proportionately adjusted; 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to determine the 
record date for the purpose of issue and allotment of Bonus Shares including to alter/modify/extend the calendar of events;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company and/or a duly constituted Committee thereof, be and is 
hereby authorized to take necessary steps for listing of such Equity Shares on the Stock Exchange where the securities of the 
Company are listed, as per the applicable guidelines, rules and regulations. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, 
deeds, matters and things including but not limited to execution and filing of all such documents, instruments and writings as 
may be required; filing of any documents with the SEBI, Stock Exchanges, Depositories, Ministry of Corporate Affairs and/or 
any concerned authorities; applying and seeking necessary approvals from the authorities; to settle any question, difficulty or 
doubt that may arise in this regard, to take necessary steps for listing of Bonus Shares so allotted on the Stock Exchanges 
where the shares of the Company are listed as per applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines and to do such acts as 
they may in their sole and absolute discretion deem necessary or desirable for such purpose, expedient or incidental to give 
effect to this resolution in connection with such alteration or any matters incidental thereto without being required to seek 
any further consent or approval of the Shareholders or otherwise to the end and intent that they shall be deemed to have 
given their approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.” 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Bonus Equity Shares so allotted shall rank pari passu in all respects with the fully paid-up 
Equity Shares of the Company as existing on such date as may be fixed in this regard by the Board. All fractions of bonus 
equity shares will be rounded-off;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT no letter of allotment shall be issued in respect of the Bonus Shares and the new Equity Shares of ₹ 
10/- (Rupee Ten Only) each to be issued and allotted as Bonus Shares shall be issued in dematerialized form only and shall be 
subject to the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and shall rank pari passu in all 
respects and carry the same rights as the existing fully paid-up Equity Shares of the Company; 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to SEBI ICDR Regulations, the allotment of shares in Bonus Issue shall be made only in 
dematerialized form and thus in the case of Shareholders who hold Equity Shares in dematerialized form, the Bonus Shares 
shall be credited to the respective beneficiary accounts of the Shareholders with their respective Depository Participant(s) and 
in the case of Shareholders who hold Equity Shares in physical form, the Bonus Shares shall be transferred to the Suspense 
Account opened in this regard, within such time as prescribed by law and the relevant authorities, subject to the guidelines 
issued by SEBI, in this regard;  
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IMPORTANT NOTES:

The Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs has allowed conducting Annual General Meeting through Video 
Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and dispended the personal presence of the members at the meeting. 
Accordingly, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs issued Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No. 17/2020 dated 
April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and Circular No. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021 and Circular No. 
21/2021 dated December 14, 2021 and 02/2022 dated May 05, 2022, 10/2022 dated December 28, 2022 and 09/2023 dated 
September 25, 2023 and latest being 09/2024 dated September 19, 2024 (“MCA Circulars”) and Circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/ 
CMD1/CIR/P/2020/79 dated May 12, 2020, Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/CIR/P/2021/11 dated January 15, 2021, Circular 
No. SEBI/HO/CFD/ CMD2/CIR/P/2022/62 dated May 13, 2022, SEBI/ HO/CRD/PoD-2/P/CIR/2023/4 dated January 05, 2023 and 
Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/ CIR/2023/167 dated October 07, 2023 and Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/P/-
CIR/2024/133 dated October 03, 2024 issued by the Securities Exchange Board of India (“SEBI Circular”) prescribing the 
procedures and manner of conducting the Annual General Meeting through VC/OVAM. In terms of the said circulars, the 10th 
Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) of the Members will be held through VC/ OAVM. Hence, Members can attend and participate 
in the AGM through VC/OAVM only. The detailed procedure for participation in the meeting through VC/OAVM is as per note 
no. 15 and available at the Company’s website: https://tacsecurity.com.  

Information regarding appointment/re-appointment of Directors and Explanatory Statement in respect of Ordinary  business 
to be transacted pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and/or Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) is annexed hereto.

In view of the ‘Green Initiatives in Corporate Governance’ introduced by MCA and in terms of the provisions of the Act, 
members who are holding shares of the Company in physical mode, are required to register their email addresses, so as to 
enable the Company to send all notices/ reports/ documents/ intimations and other correspondences, etc., through emails in 
the electronic mode instead of receiving physical copies of the same. Members holding shares in dematerialised form, who 
have not registered their email addresses with Depository Participant(s), are requested to register/update their email address-
es with their Depository Participant(s).

Pursuant to the Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the facility to appoint 
proxy to attend and cast vote for the Members is not available for this AGM. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to 
appoint authorised representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate there at and cast their votes through 
e-voting.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the 
quorum under Section 103 of the Act.

In accordance with the Secretarial Standard-2 on General Meetings issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India 
(“ICSI”), as revised with effect from April 01, 2024, read with Clarification / Guidance on applicability of Secretarial Standards 2 
dated April 15, 2020 issued by the ICSI, the proceedings of the AGM shall be deemed to be conducted at the Registered Office 
of the Company which shall be the deemed venue of the AGM.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 113 of the Act, Body Corporates/ Institutional / Corporate members intending for their 
authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send to the Company, on company.secretary@tacsecuri-
ty.com with a copy marked to scsandcollp@gmail.com and evoting@nsdl.com from their registered Email ID a scanned copy 
(PDF / JPG format) of certified copy of the Board Resolution / Authority Letter authorising their representative to attend and 
vote on their behalf at the meeting.
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The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time of the commencement 
of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM 
will be made available for 1000 members on first come first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Sharehold-
ers holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairper-
sons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors 
etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served basis.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs Circulars, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the website of the 
Company at https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/.  The Notice can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock 
Exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com  and the AGM Notice is also available on the 
website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

Members seeking any information with regard to accounts are requested to write to the Company atleast 10 days before the 
meeting so as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

The Register of Directors’ and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of the Act, the 
Register of contracts or arrangements in which the Directors are interested under Section 189 of the Act and all other 
documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection in electronic mode.

Pursuant to regulation 44(6) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, the Company is providing VC / OAVM facility to its 
members to attend the AGM.

Process and manner for Members opting for voting through Electronic means:

i.   Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration)
     Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing Regulations (as amended), and the MCA Circulars, the Company
     is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the AGM. For this
     purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with National Securities Depository Limited (“NSDL”), as the Autho-
    rised e-Voting agency for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorised e-Voting agency. The facility of  
     casting votes by Members using remote e-voting as well as e-voting system on the date of the AGM will be provided by
     NSDL.

ii.  Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the
     Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, September 23, 2025, shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting
     as well as e-voting system on the date of the AGM. Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the Cut-off 
     date, shall treat this Notice as intimation only. 

iii. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a Member of the Company after the dispatch of the Notice of 
     the AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, September 23, 2025, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either
     electronically i.e. remote e-voting or e-voting system on the date of the AGM by following the procedure mentioned in this
     part.

iv. The remote e-voting will commence on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 9.00 A.M. and will end on Monday, September 29,
     2025 at 5.00 P.M. During this period, the Members of the Company holding shares either in physical mode or in demat
     mode as on the Cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, September 23, 2025 may cast their vote electronically. The Members will not be 
     able to cast their vote electronically beyond the date and time mentioned above and the remote e-voting module shall be
     disabled for voting by NSDL thereafter.
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v. Once the vote on a resolution is casted by the Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the
    vote again.

vi. The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company 
     as on the Cut-off date i.e. Tuesday, September 23, 2025.

vii. The Company has appointed M/s SCS and Co LLP, Practising Company Secretaries (Membership No. ACS: 41942; 
      CP No: 23630), to act as the Scrutiniser for remote e-voting as well as the e-voting on the date of the AGM, in a fair and 
      transparent manner.

SEBI vide Circular Nos. SEBI/HO/OIAE/OIAE_IAD-1/P/ CIR/2023/131 dated July 31, 2023, and SEBI/HO/OIAE/ OIAE_IAD-1/P/-
CIR/2023/135 dated August 4, 2023, read with Master Circular No. SEBI/HO/ OIAE/OIAE_IAD1/P/ CIR/2023/145 dated July 31, 
2023 (updated as on August 11, 2023), has established a common Online Dispute Resolution Portal (“ODR Portal”) for resolu-
tion of disputes arising in the Indian Securities Market. Pursuant to above-mentioned circulars, post exhausting the option to 
resolve their grievances with the RTA/ Company directly and through existing SCORES platform, the investors can initiate 
dispute resolution through the ODR Portal (https://smartodr.in/login).

The procedure and instructions for remote e-voting are, as follows:

The remote e-voting period begins on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 9.00 A.M. and will end on Monday, September 29, 2025 
at 5.00 P.M. (IST). The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names 
appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. on Tuesday, September 23, 
2025, may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up 
equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being Tuesday, September 23, 2025.

14.

15.
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How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

STEP 1: ACCESS TO NSDL E-VOTING SYSTEM:

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode:

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in 
order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget 
Password option available at above mentioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login 
through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding
     securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/  either on a 
Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ 
section.

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 
screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing 
IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to 
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.
  
Your User ID details are given below:

1.

2.

3.

4.

Manner of holding shares i.e.
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

 Your User ID is:

a) For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL.

b) For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL.

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID For example if your 

DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user ID is 

IN300***12******.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12************** then your user ID is 12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical Form.
EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user 

ID is 101456001***

Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

a)   If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote.

b)   If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was 
      communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the 
      system will force you to change your password.

c)   How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

 5.
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If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communi-
cated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and 
open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client 
ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical 
form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 

If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders 
whose email ids are not registered.

(i)

(ii)

If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 

a)   Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com 
   
c)   If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.com 
      mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d)   Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

 6.

After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

 7.

 8.

 9.

STEP 2: CAST YOUR VOTE ELECTRONICALLY AND JOIN GENERAL MEETING ON NSDL E-VOTING SYSTEM.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and who’s 
voting cycle and General Meeting is inactive status.

1.

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting your vote during 
the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join Meeting”.

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.3.

2.

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to 
cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

4.

5.

6.

7.

General Guidelines for shareholders

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the 
relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are 
authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to scsandcollp@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.com. Institution-
al shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authori-
ty Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for 
Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on no.: 022 - 4886 7000 or send a request to at 
evoting@nsdl.com.  

1.

2.

3.
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In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share 
certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) by email to company.secretary@tacsecurity.com.

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, 
client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attest-
ed scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to company.secretary@tacsecurity.com. If you are an Individual shareholder holding 
securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for 
e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.com for procuring user id and password for e- 
voting by providing above mentioned documents.

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat 
account in order to access e-Voting facility.

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE DEPOSITORIES FOR PROCUR-
ING USER ID AND PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF E MAIL IDS FOR E- VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS SET OUT IN THIS 
NOTICE: 

1.

2.

3.

4.

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e- voting.

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote 
on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through 
e-Voting system in the AGM.

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to 
vote at the AGM.

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the day of the 
AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:

1.

2.

3.

4.

Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members 
may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see 
link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under “Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on 
VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login 
where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have the User ID and Password for 
e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions 
mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1.

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the 
meeting.

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot 
may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable 
Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

For ease of conduct, Members who would like to ask questions may send their questions in advance at least seven (7) days 
before AGM mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile number at company.secre-
tary@tacsecurity.com and register themselves as a speaker. Those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker 
will only be allowed to express their views/ask questions during the AGM.  
  
Since the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM, the Route Map is not annexed in this Notice.     

The Scrutiniser shall, after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting and count 
the same, and count the votes cast during the AGM, and shall make, not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the AGM, 
a consolidated Scrutiniser’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorised 
by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. The Scrutiniser’s decision on 
the validity of the votes shall be final.

The results declared along with the Scrutiniser’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website https://tacsecurity.com/in-
vestor-relations/ and on the website of NSDL https://www.evoting.nsdl.com within two working days of the passing of the 
Resolutions at the 9th Annual General Meeting of the Company and shall also be communicated to the Stock Exchanges 
where the shares of the Company are listed.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

16.

CONTACT DETAILS

Company TAC INFOSEC LIMITED

-

Address: 08th Floor, Plot No.C-203, Industrial Focal Point, Phase 8B, Balongi, 

Rupnagar, S.A.S.Nagar (Mohali), Punjab-160 055

Email: company.secretary@tacsecurity.com

Web: www.tacsecurity.com

Registrar and Transfer Agent Skyline Financial Services Private Limited

D-153A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area Phase-I, New Delhi-110020.

E-mail: info@skylinerta.com

Website: www.skylinerta.com

Tel no.: 011-40450193-97/26812682-83

Scrutinizer M/s SCS and Co LLP,
Ms. Anjali Sangtani (Membership No.: A41942 C P No.: 23630) Partner

Email: scsandcollp@gmail.com; Tel. No.: +91 79-4005 1702
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 and /
or Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

For Item No: 3 & 4

As part of the Company’s growth and expansion plans, the Company will continue to explore and evaluate suitable opportunities 
in India and outside, as aligned with the Company’s strategy and goal to achieve its long term strategic and business objectives. 
The Members of the Company would note that to commensurate with the growth plans, the Company will require to enhance its 
limits for borrowings & investments to fuel its growth & expansion.

The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on September 5, 2025 has considered and approved the increase in 
the Borrowing Powers of the Company and Creation of security on assets of the Company subject to approval of members by 
way of special resolution.

Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 requires that the Board of Directors shall not borrow money in excess of the 
company's paid up share capital and free reserves, apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company's bankers in the 
ordinary course of business, except with the consent of the company accorded by way of a special resolution in terms of the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment 
thereof for the time being in force). To comply with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereun-
der a fresh resolution for borrowings by the Company and its subsidiaries, (apart from temporary loans obtained from the 
Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) but not exceeding Rs. 500 crores (Rupees Five Hundred crores) over and 
above the aggregate of the paid-up capital and free reserves (that is to say, reserves, not set apart for any specific purpose) of 
the Company has been put up for your approval as a special resolution.

The borrowings of the Company and its subsidiaries are, in general, required to be secured by suitable mortgage or charge on all 
or any of the movable and / or immovable properties of the Company in such form, manner and ranking as may be determined 
by the Board of Directors of the Company, from time to time, in consultation with the lender(s).

It is therefore necessary for the members to pass a Special Resolution under Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions of 
the Companies Act, 2013, and the Rules made thereunder, to enable the Board of Directors to mortgage, charge, hypothecate 
and / or pledge any or all of the Company's assets and properties, book debts, stock in trade, work-in progress, whether 
movable or immovable, present or future, and whole or substantially the whole of any of undertaking(s) of the Company, in such 
form and in such manner and on such terms and conditions as the Board may consider and think fit and proper, in the interest 
of the Company, in favour of the Bank(s) / Financial Institution(s) / Bodies Corporate and / or Companies, to secure the loan / 
financial facilities (“Borrowings”) together with interest, compound interest and all costs, charges and expenses and all other 
monies, for an amount not exceeding Rs. 500 crores (Rupees Five Hundred crores) over and above the aggregate of the paid-up 
capital and free reserves (that is to say, reserves, not set apart for any specific purpose) of the Company, as may become due or 
payable by the Company and its subsidiaries in that behalf to the Bank(s) / Financial Institution(s) / Bodies Corporate and / or 
Companies, to secure the borrowings already obtained or to be obtained by the Company and its subsidiaries, from time to 
time. 

Hence, the approval of the shareholders is hereby sought in terms of Section 180(1)(a) and Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies 
Act, 2013.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item Nos.3 & 4 of the Notice for approval by the Members.

None of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested, financial or 
otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item Nos.3 & 4 of the Notice.

For Item No: 5

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve long term strategic and business 
objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company proposes to make use of the same by making investment in other bodies 
corporate or granting loans, giving guarantee or providing security to other persons or other bodies corporate as and when 
required.

Members may note that pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the Company can give loan or give any 
guarantee or provide security in connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person and acquire securities of any 
other body corporate, in excess of 60% of its paid up share capital, free reserves and securities premium account or 100% of its 
free reserves and securities premium account, whichever is more, with the approval of Members by special resolution passed at 
the general meeting.

In light of the above, the Board of Directors proposes that the Members of the Company authorize the Board to make invest-
ments, grant loans, provide guarantees, or offer security, up to a limit of Rs. 500 Crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crores Only), as 
and when required, in connection with the growth and expansion activities of the Company.

The Board believes that this limit will provide the necessary flexibility to the Company to meet its future funding requirements, 
strategic investments, and support the growth of its business operations. This proposal will enable the Company to respond 
effectively to potential opportunities in the market and assist in achieving its long-term objectives.

The Board is of the view that the proposed limit of Rs. 500 Crores will help the Company make sound business decisions and 
investments while adhering to the regulatory requirements under the Companies Act, 2013. The funds will be used prudently, 
ensuring that the best interests of the Company and its stakeholders are upheld.

The approval of the Members is sought by way of a special resolution to authorize the Board to make investments, provide 
loans, guarantees, or securities, as described above.

None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel, nor their relatives, are in any way concerned or interested, financially or 
otherwise, in the resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board recommends passing of the Special Resolution as set out in Item No. 5 of the Notice.
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ANNEXURE TO NOTICE

Item No: 7

In order to broaden the capital structure and facilitate the issuance of further shares, the Board of Directors proposes to 
increase the authorized share capital of the Company. The current authorized share capital of Rs. 13,00,00,000 (Rupees Thirteen 
Crore) consisting of 1,30,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each, will be increased to Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Five Crore), 
comprising 2,50,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each. This will result in an additional capital of Rs. 12,00,00,000 (Rupees Twelve 
Crore).

As a consequence of increase of authorized share capital of the Company, the existing authorized share capital clause (Clause V) 
in the Memorandum of Association of the Company be altered accordingly. 

The proposed increase of authorized share capital requires the approval of members of the Company in general meeting under 
Sections 13, 61, 64 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the Board recommends the resolu-
tion as set out at Item No. 7 hereof for approval of the shareholders as an Ordinary Resolution.
 
The new set of Memorandum of Association is available for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company on any working 
day, during business hours on receipt of prior notice by the members in this regard. And is also available on the website of the 
Company at https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/. 

None of the directors or any key managerial personnel or any relative of any of the directors/key managerial personnel of the 
Company is, in anyway, concerned or interested in the above Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the 
Company.

 

For Item No: 6

The Articles of Association (“AOA”) of the Company presently in force were framed in line with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013. Subsequently, the AOA was also amended at the time of the conversion of the Company from a Private Limited 
Company to a Public Limited Company. 

With the Company now being a listed entity and its operations expanding significantly in India and abroad, it has become 
necessary to comprehensively review and update the Articles of Association to align them with the provisions of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, the requirements of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and other applicable SEBI regulations, enhanced corporate governance practices expected from listed entities, 
and to provide greater flexibility in internal management, including conduct of Board and shareholder meetings through 
electronic means, maintenance of statutory records in digital mode, and operational alignment with global subsidiaries.

Since the proposed amendments are extensive and would lead to numerous changes across the existing AOA, it is considered 
expedient to adopt an entirely new set of Articles of Association in substitution of the existing Articles.

A copy of the draft of the new Articles of Association of the Company is available for inspection by the Members at the 
Registered Office of the Company during business hours on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) 
and is also available on the Company’s website at https://tacsecurity.com/investor-relations/ , up to the date of the Meeting.

The Board recommends the resolution set out in Item No. 6 of the Notice for the approval of the Members by way of a Special 
Resolution.
None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are in any way concerned or interested, 
financially or otherwise, in the resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

Item No: 8

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on Friday, September 05, 2025, subject to consent of the members of the Company, 
approved and recommended issue of Bonus Equity Shares in ratio of 1:1 (i.e.1 (One) Bonus Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each for 
every 1 (One) fully paid-up Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each held) to the shareholders as on the record date as may be decided by 
the Board of Directors by capitalizing an amount not exceeding Rs. 10,47,96,000 /- (Ten Crore Forty Seven Lakh Ninety Six 
Thousand Only) out of sum outstanding to credit balance of securities premium account as per the audited accounts of the 
company for the financial year ended March 31, 2025.

This Bonus Allotment will rationalize the paid-up capital of the company with the funds employed in the company. The fully 
paid- up Bonus Shares shall be distributed to the Members of your Company, whose names appear on the Register of Members 
maintained by the Company/ List of Beneficial Owners as received from the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and 
Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) on the Record Date as determined by the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Bonus Shares so allotted shall rank pari-passu in all respects with the fully paid-up equity shares of the Company as existing 
on the Record Date.

The issue of Bonus Shares is authorised by the Articles of Association of the Company and shall be in accordance with the 
provisions of Section 63 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable regulations and subject to such approvals, if required 
from any Statutory Authority(ies).

The Company has granted stock options to the employees under the TAC Employee Stock Option Scheme 2024. Consequent to 
the issue of bonus equity shares, appropriate adjustments with respect to exercise price and / or number of shares to be issued 
against stock options and number of stock options vested / to be vested on the employees of the 

Company under the “TAC Employee Stock Option Scheme 2024” would be made so that the total value of stock options remains the same after 

the issue of bonus equity shares.

Further, pursuant to Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, the allotment of 

shares in Bonus Issue shall be made in dematerialised form only, and thus, in case of Shareholders who hold Equity Shares in dematerialised 

form, the Bonus Shares shall be credited to the respective bene�ciary accounts of the Shareholders with their respective Depository 

Participant(s) and in the case of Shareholders who hold Equity Shares in physical form, the Bonus Shares shall be transferred to the Suspense 

Account opened in this regard, within such time as prescribed by law and the relevant authorities, subject to guidelines issued by the SEBI in 

this regard.

The Company has not issued any debt securities, nor has it accepted any �xed deposits. Further, the Company has not defaulted, in respect of 

the payment of statutory dues of the employees such as contribution to provident fund, gratuity and bonus. The Company has no partly 

paid-up shares. None of the Promoters or Directors of the Company are fugitive economic o�ender.

The Board of Directors are of the opinion that the above proposal is in the interest of the Company and its existing and potential investors. As 

per the provisions of Sections 63 of the Companies Act, 2013, approval of the shareholders is required to be accorded for issuance of Bonus 

Shares to the members of the Company by way of passing Ordinary Resolution.
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The Board recommends the matter and the resolution set out under Item No. 8 of this notice for the approval of the Members by way of passing 

Ordinary Resolution.

None of the Promoter(s), Director(s), Manager(s) and Key Managerial Personnel(s) and their relative(s) is/are, in any way, concerned or interested 

in the said resolution, except to the extent of their equity shareholdings held by them in the Company.

Registered office:

8th Floor, Plot No. C-203, Industrial Focal Point, Phase 8B, 

Balongi, Rupnagar, S.A.S. Nagar (Mohali), Punjab, India, 

160055.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

TAC Infosec Limited

CIN: L72900PB2016PLC045575

Place: Punjab
Date: September  5, 2025 

Charanjit Singh
Whole Time Director

DIN: 07567588

Trishneet Arora
Chairman, Executive Director & CEO
DIN: 07567604

Disclosure under Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standards-II issued by ICSI for Item No.02

Details of Director Retiring by Rotation/ Seeking Appointment/ Re-Appointment at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting

Annexure to Notice of 9th Annual General Meeting
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TAC InfoSec Limited Subsidiary CyberScope Web3 Security Inc. 
Gains Board NOD for U.S. IPO Filing

MILESTONE

Appointment of advisors and auditors 
in connection with the IPO process, 
including:

o Winston & Strawn LLP – U.S. Legal Counsel

o Appleby (Cayman) Ltd. – Cayman Islands Legal Counsel

o Maxim Group LLC – Financial Reporting Advisor

o Suri & Co., Chartered Accountants – PCAOB Auditors
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The blockchain security industry has become a multi-billion-dol-
lar market, with demand accelerating due to:

For TAC Security's shareholders, Cyberscope represents not 
only a growth driver in a high-demand segment, but also a 
hedge against the risks of decentralization by owning the 
capability to secure it.

Cyberscope is more than a subsidiary—it is a strategic pillar in 
TAC Security journey to becoming the world’s largest vulnerabil-
ity management company. Its rapid traction, industry recogni-
tion, and market opportunity reinforce TAC’s leadership not 
only in enterprise cybersecurity, but also in securing the 
decentralized future of the internet.
For our shareholders and investors, Cyberscope stands as a 
growth engine in a multi-billion-dollar market, combining 
TAC Security’s governance with Web3 innovation.

As the world transitions from Web2 to Web3, cybersecurity 
risks are evolving in complexity and scale. Smart contracts, 
decentralized applications, and tokenized ecosystems now 
move billions of dollars daily. But the immutability of 
blockchain transactions makes vulnerabilities far more costly 
than in traditional systems.
 
Cyberscope, a subsidiary of TAC InfoSec Limited: vision to 
enhance the security, transparency, and trustworthiness of 
decentralized digital ecosystems. It is positioned at the 
forefront of Web3.0 security and compliance, ensuring that 
TAC InfoSec extends its leadership beyond enterprise and 
government into the decentralized future

Cyberscope’s proprietary tools—including Cyberscan, Similarity-
scan, Safescan, and Signaturescan—give it a unique competi-
tive edge in speed, accuracy, and reliability of audits. These are 
not only widely adopted by projects, but also serve as trust 
badges for token listings and exchange approvals.
 
As a part of TAC Security's, Cyberscope benefits from the 
governance, credibility, and resources of a listed global 
cybersecurity group. 

Cyberscope has scaled at an extraordinary pace since 
inception:

2,700+ 
smart contract audits completed.

500+ 
KYC verifications delivered.

$2 Billion+ 
in digital assets secured for more than 3,000 clients 
worldwide.

Certifications recognized by CoinMarketCap, PinkSale, 
Unicrypt, DxSale, and Gempad.

Recipient of the “Best Cyber Start-up of the Year” 
award at the Cyber Security Awards 2023

The explosion of DeFi protocols, NFTs, and tokenized assets, 
each requiring robust security before launch.

The irreversible nature of blockchain transactions, making 
preventative audits essential.

Cross-industry adoption of smart contracts in supply chain, 
healthcare, real estate, and insurance.

Increasing global regulatory scrutiny, including the EU’s MiCA 
framework and stricter AML/KYC compliance mandates

Cyberscope’s forward strategy is aligned with TAC InfoSec’s 
global ambition:

Cyberscope – Powering TAC Security's 
Web3 Security Leadership

Service Expansion: Beyond audits into real-time monitoring 
and incident response.

Geographic Expansion: Building a deeper footprint across 
North America, Europe, and Asia.

Strategic Partnerships: Collaborating with leading exchang-
es, blockchain foundations, and regulators.

Talent and R&D: Investing heavily to attract top blockchain 
security talent and enhance proprietary tools
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This expansion into Canada delivers three key outcomes for 
shareholders:

The incorporation of TAC Security (Canada) Inc. represents not only a milestone in our international expansion but also a 
foundation for long-term value creation. It reinforces our strategy of building a truly global cybersecurity company with strong 
regional anchors in high-growth markets..

EXPANDING OUR PRESENCE IN NORTH AMERICA

TAC Security (Canada) Inc.
Optimized cost structures 

supported by government 

incentives.

Greater access to enterprise 

and government clients 

across the region.

A strong platform for building 

teams and delivery capability 

in North America.

WAY FORWARD

Cost-Effective Talent Hub 
Canada offers access to a highly skilled workforce at competi-
tive costs compared to the United States. This allows TAC 
InfoSec to recruit top-tier cybersecurity professionals while 
optimizing operational expenses, thereby supporting sustain-
able growth and profitability. 

Government Support 
The Canadian government provides substantial support 
through wage subsidy programs that can cover 50–80% of 
employee wages in eligible categories. These incentives reduce 
operating costs and accelerate the pace at which TAC can 
expand its workforce in the region.

Access to North American Market
With the incorporation of TAC Security (Canada) Inc., we have 
strengthened our ability to participate in the USD 86.94 billion 
North American cybersecurity market (2024), projected to grow 
to USD 162.22 billion by 2030. Canada itself represents a USD 
14.05 billion market in 2024, expected to double to USD 27.42 
billion by 2030 at a CAGR of 11.8%.
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Market Differentiation
World’s first Pay-After-Compliance SOC 2 plan for enterprises.
Pricing disruption: Starting at $2,700/year (50–70% lower than 
competitors).

In FY 2025, TAC Security expanded its global cybersecurity 
leadership with the launch of Socify.ai, a next-generation 
AI-powered SOC 2 Compliance Automation Platform.

Socify is designed to eliminate the traditional burdens of 
compliance—consultants, costs, delays, and stress—by 
enabling fast, affordable, and CPA-backed SOC 2 Certification 
in as little as 2 weeks.
 
This innovation strengthens TAC Security’s ESOF Suite (Enter-
prise Security in One Framework) and positions the company 
to capture a dominant share of the rapidly expanding $4.2 
billion global compliance automation market.

EXPANDING OUR PRESENCE IN NORTH AMERICA

Socify: Redefining Global SOC 2
Compliance

Market Differentiation: 
  World’s first Pay-After-Compliance SOC 2 plan for
  enterprises.

  Pricing disruption: Starting at $2,700/year (50–70% lower
  than competitors).

  CPA-backed certification included at no additional cost.

40% faster audit preparation times.

40% improvement in reporting accuracy.

Substantial reduction in compliance costs compared to 
traditional consulting-heavy models.

The launch has already generated strong inbound interest 
from SaaS startups, global enterprises, and regulated 
industries that require SOC 2 compliance to accelerate 
growth.

Revenue Diversification: Expands TAC Security’s SaaS 
footprint into compliance automation alongside vulnerabili-
ty management.

Market Expansion: Entry into one of the fastest-growing 
segments of cybersecurity.

Brand Differentiation: First-mover advantage with 
Pay-After-Compliance positioning.

Growth Projection: Anticipated to significantly contribute 
to TAC Security’s ARR and strengthen valuation trajectory.

Technology Advantage: 
  135+ automated cloud checks across AWS, GCP, and Azure.

  40+ ready-to-use policy templates, eliminating consultant
  dependency.

  Proprietary Audit Vault reduces review cycles by up to 40%.
 
  AI-powered guidance with remediation support.

WAY FORWARD

o Winston & Strawn LLP – U.S. Legal Counsel

o Appleby (Cayman) Ltd. – Cayman Islands Legal Counsel

o Maxim Group LLC – Financial Reporting Advisor

o Suri & Co., Chartered Accountants – PCAOB Auditors

Execution Strength: 
  Existing 6,000+ client base across 100 countries provides 
   a built-in channel for cross-sell and upsell opportunities.

  Ranked as the 5th largest Vulnerability Management 
  company globally.

  Goal: 10,000 Socify Clients in year or so. 
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actual results may differ materially from these forward-looking statements due to several risks and 
uncertain�es, which could include future changes or developments in TAC Infosec Limited, the compe�-
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various ra�os are calculated based on these data. This presenta�on does not cons�tute a prospectus, 
offering circular or offering memorandum or an offer, invita�on or solicita�on of any offer to purchase or 
sell any shares of TAC Infosec Limited. and should not be considered or construed in any manner 
whatsoever as a recommenda�on that any person should subscribe for or purchase any of TAC Infosec 
Limited’s shares. None of the projec�ons, expecta�ons, es�mates or prospects in this presenta�on 
should be construed as a forecast implying any indica�ve assurance or guarantee of future performance, 
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This presenta�on is for informa�on purposes only. This document and its contents should not be 
forwarded or delivered, or transmi�ed in any manner to anyone other than its intended recipients and 
should not be reproduced in any manner whatsoever. The recipient further represents and warrants that 
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ute or transmit this presenta�on, directly or indirectly, into
the United States or to any U.S. person either within or outside of recipient’s organisa�on


